RTowz of
Vo )
NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE

JUNE 1, 2021
5:30 P.M.

NOTICE is hereby given of a MEETING of the STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE of the TOWN OF
RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on Tuesday, June 1, 2021, at 5:30 P.M., in the TOWN MUNICIPAL
OFFICE, 3301 CARMEN AVENUE, RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS to consider the following items:

1. Review plans for Rezone request by tony McDermid, representative of Golf and Resorts
Investment, LLC 0.783 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract 11-50.373
acres in assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo Subdivision, section 8, according
to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County,
Texas.

2. Review Plans for Preliminary Plat submitted by Tony McDermid, representative of Golf and
Resorts Investments, LLC 0.522 acre tract, out if “el diablo golf course” and described as a
139.143 acre tract in assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 19067, page 104, official
records of Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 4,
recorded in volume 26, page 45, and adjacent to Rancho Viejo 1986 subdivision, recorded in
cabinet 1, slot 706-A, map records of Cameron County, Texas.

3. Review Plans for Preliminary Plat submitted by Tony McDermid, representative of Golf and
Resorts Investments, LLC 1.433 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a
154.488 acre tract in assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official
records of Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas.

And 0.783 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract Il — 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8, according to the map
or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas.

4. Review Plans for Preliminary Plat submitted by Tony McDermid, representative of Golf and
Resorts Investments, LLC 1.070 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a
154.488 acre tract in assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official
records of Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas.



And 0.803 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract Il — 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8, according to the map

or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County, Texas.

Review Plans for Preliminary Plat submitted by Tony McDermid, representative of Golf and
Resorts Investments, LLC 0.816 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a
154.488 acre tract in assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168,
official records of Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision,
section 7, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records

of Cameron County, Texas.

And 0.677 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7, according to the
map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of Cameron County,

Texas.

6. Adjourn

1A

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

in the spirit of full disclosure as advocated by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Town of Rancho Viejo posts this advisory to report that o
quorum of the Town of Rancho Viejo Board of Aldermen may attend this meeting of the Strategic Planning Committee on June 1, 2021 at
5:30 P.M. at Town Hall. The Board of Aldermen is not responsible for this meeting, as the Strategic Planning Committee is a purely advisory
body. No deliberation of Town business, except as may be incidental to the commilttee meeting, or action on Town business will take place

by or among the Aldermen.

CL T T
e,

il 5 COUNT
““"’”’"IMV,’

o=

{2

K 0\

s,
s
}.d

. 13!\\\“1'!IIE‘-H!"”‘,”

1gﬁ.’%;':?q‘“b%""""’fi|mmm\«"‘é;ié§.
an CHINYS >

Ui,
T

State of Texas
County of Cameron

Town of Rancho Vigjo

|, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the Strategic Planning Committee of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas is 2 true and
correct copy of said NOTICE, which has been posted on the window of the Town of Rancho Viejo Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Ranche Vigjo, Texas, & place
convenient and readily accessible to the General Public, on May 27, 2021 at 5:00 PM and which will be continucusly posted for a period of seventy-two (72) hours prior to the

date and tirme said meeting was convened.
ATTEST:

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator




1.Review plans for Rezone
request by tony McDermid,
representative of Golf and
Resorts Investment, LLC 0.783
acre tract, out of “el angel golf
course” and described as tract II-
50.373 acres in assumption
warranty deed recorded in
volume 18183, page 168, official
records of Cameron County,
Texas and being adjacent to
Rancho Viejo Subdivision, section
8, according to the map or plat
thereof recorded in volume 26,
page 37, map records of Cameron
County, Texas.




08/12/2020

Town of Rancho Viejo
Request — Re-Zoning
0 m@ﬂ“ W’?E

Present - Recreational " [\

]
To — Residential 020

-----
-----------
-----

Owners — Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC Property 1D

Description of land to be rezoned & replatting

El Angel Rancho Viejo Subdivision No. 1, 1 Residential Lots

(Lot 1, Block 2)

0.783 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract Il — 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas

This is in connection with previous rezone request where new plat shows the agreed 25
ft setback next to the property of Mr. Tomas Castella

Regards

Tony McDermid (Representatives)
956-350-4000

956-572-0332



IsAmasTUE
et OH BOM

TR O £

utospowfuagoupipusn Jiewa
AR06-pPG (956) o4

PI0PL VATAL 'SHRUMOIT  (BLE TOd 0

FE0S-F4S (9%8) PUSH L4 1Ay £
00652001 O "By STAAL
GLEZ60-4 0N I F'dHL

Huptang Supiazufuy

pajoLodioous ‘asoy § Difajy

. {610% ¥ ManmdaoN)
J7T W&Eﬁ%ﬁhh&kw SLYOSTY ® 4702

OL_IMII¥rOv DGR o)
“EALBL IANY 1
It ADVEL S¥ GIAMISIA GHV LISEAOD (109 1IINW AT, 40 LD CLIVHE INIY (9L0

TYOIL 'ALKNGD HOYINYG S0 STHOIIH v LT 309 92 3AM0A M 030E0TIY

3UH0I3H G330 ALMYHNVIA KOLAAASSY K LOVAE 2UDY BDFSEL
¥ 5¥ 038wISI0 ONF (TSHROD F16D TIONY 13 40 ING LIVEL WDV TR
RLEE: ]
5107 WEN3I0STY §
INiZE

40
¥ LEYMINMEEd

_ tu.:? w EM..
,_ o Grai Ea,:i

Ihaa $AHEas 6

|
|
|
‘I 58 10T
g

g8 107
En g

LE BTN

{.oonz=.,1

SV OS)

T VAV A ELINTOrA

=
o
~
4 e
S
Il
B
3
[T
& w..m 2RINIITT
mm gﬂ/: |40 IRfed
£i
mu [ /w _ :uu:»..mwhhqfwav
g 8 :
B gl
2R
il |
2
T T
e S T s s g

[ELL A R
EMOYALES DNITHAR

# OYF 4 KOIISS

A VAN

¥ ey st
Laumd

o Py n o= 4

TIYIS JIHAYYD

0DEET A LET.ETLLS

,
ER
" a
]
L)
" 8
5
L]
el B N
il
= - o
g 3. -

B: ac

&

g NoITLogys
i 0ISIAHIBNS OFSLE OHINTY

000+ —08¢—{9%6)

GLSEL TRL OFIM QHONYY

AN OrIA GR
OTE 'SIN3FLSIANI
SLA0534 #® 1109

HANMG

Ny L

1. hm.h_...m\,
EBE # 8
¢ oed PRI

o e e

rivssy

It
i
ke
£
(EVXTL AINACY MZUFNYS “SCUORNN OFST ‘BST FAVS MO NPAT0L}
Iy

l,

v 1zt e
ploheciriy
o

i

L0822 A.0850.00N

R A-L9.80088 (A d
a0y s ot Ay
LavHi§ 03vs 3 antwMioge-1/ | ] 98 107 mm
H £
ag go7 7O NI L L 5%
{22V L TV R I um
i Weilliaas 53
NOISIATUENS OrIrs GHINVE | 2 pE 26T
o
48 JOT i mm
a
E

TN M0 QA SINICCRED DiELD
DRIND L0 [N

T4LOL LIEI CAOIZ 0 IPVISQ V CISND IS 05 N S0 0N 0 WIRON TRSNMALNID TS SNGUY RN

aovm
S8 30 MINEDD LSIWMIMON TWL NOJ 'LITWS DIVL OVS J0 ISTIHINGD 34U W INQd ¥ O LE & il
T1AYE-A0-LIDd HLAGS 4 LY 135 . BFA, 2ANS dr)
IND WY ETLA PG D00 EW IS D3 /5 loa §7 030 KL HLLOH
T TN T AT B T R Tl SNSRI

CLIVHL SIU KT HINMOD SSIHALIOS

ML 04 IIS M EEN, QIIANIS 4¥D ISV HOTILL ¥ HITH Iod BOW KON STeH-IN0 Ny 10 DO TOL 19
ZINYISD THOL ¥ UIFS O MRA. O3AVLE V3 JESYTd HOTTIA ¥ HIW Wd MO KON -STYH ¥ 1334 0SE D
FAPLST Y LY CISIM 335 €5 NA 20 DM L4 WGS9 MILTIS O 10T 2D AN HIXON SWE ENQAW T3INTML

LIVEL SHE SO ¥INMID ISWIHINOD
IHb 01 £33 (B ELL 30 HLONG) JMY MY VN VINYS YOWINY 40 IFMUNT} B4 MO DRTLROT T33H)

VL SHL 0 a0 ¥
T4 LT 4 EIT 0 SPOVY ¥ HLM 131 360 O JANND ¥ 0 3AUyAR) K INQd TUL 0L bIL
Torrs ¥ CISVA T35 0 AN 06 930 €0 HUMGS YHY VLIWS VONIAY 0 IWTVILNGD 3l od0w

UDVEL SHL L3 ¥TNECD LSVIMEON THL 504 (HO Y 1i GE) YRV
YIRS NO3AY QN (SN Lo nE) LTuls O0¥: 20 SPNTWIENZD 3 40 MMDTEERM PU A¥ SKANDIE

ENOTIOY SY QIAYIEI O GILVIOT LWYVIVINYS T0A SNIE STOY EBED GV
SYAIL "AIARD: NCIWYD 20 SORU03M dra UL SI¥d 2 INTON N OI0M0OTN O3MGHL 1YW
20 o¥A WL 0L THGWIOIY § LOEIE WOSWGEAG OPFA OHINVH 01 INIVOY S038 GAY SYRAL LLAADY
MOAIAYI 0 SO0 WL 931 30 YALAL TATIOA A QTOLODYS A3 AR, [ERonISSE
W S3uY EZE0 N EOVML SV (GEMISH ONY JSEA03 0D TIgNF 13, 40 1IN0 'LOVEI 38OV €610
(z 1301 *t &)
NOILIEOaSa EQNAGE ANV STLER

A W 1Y e Grrabeat | 11T 3147 SRR G0 TETA M Bratra ) ¥
SiAT5IHe TSP AR RN TI RGh
LHOLLYOTIIINAD 8MOXTAMNS

1507 SHILIUA Tmi LY SEQT
V¥ 0L ¥rAET WIMIIIT 3EA0Ed TIM HROGENID L (9

Ul -ost-gi6 Ha)
A 3IA0EET or

7o gn
TINNLG ANY (S

ORS00 3R 04 GIIN DINGH STIN D Y

{2ruam M 136N SOROTN QFFF 03 30V
2001 IANYGA K UOAOITH CMEWESYE DIFULN EINID GVS

LIalA eI

GIUVIE 5 SEWE JHL Sv
YLNVS FAY GO DS 3NV 7@V ONFRA

o Wi
PEIEERTS

I MiLaTs g La3dd ThavivE ool viaha
THOZ COOY M SN 13¥es T L9 0 ST

VIDT 9L 4ViKY3s

MDD G0 09 VIV CHARE 0N ALNIACD 0 LY

LYY IWiedTi GO0 WS T YT ¥, TOE Al 0NN

YOYSU MIL R MOILEGS 3L 1dTa3 TUSVINE OGFL YAt
A0 ¥IEYY YL W02 0OOTE W ST LDYEL WY CUR'E SMEL

EHT

SSIT B0 TKAA SINDY VS L ZhAYINOS

NINDID 30 INUS IAL 81 130
BBl 40 WMEISA ¥ IS ITS 01 KA €8 VAT ED HIMGH “THINANTI QNS SROTF SHANENGY TINTHL

Ve SHE S0 ¥30T ¥ 104 LTI 45 3
HIDHTY JE¢ Y UL D W 04 $asd VO DNGE CROSAL VOGNS BV JO LD DNOTY J3NIME

. e SHL B o) ¥
WU LIE SSEAZL 0 SIVOVM ¥ KL IHSH ML 0L JAKNG ¥ KD SHIS DBOSIL ¥OTAAY QS S0 RewhAn
Tl Ok 133 OTR7 IO ONALSY DL ¥ CNOY 11 65 ObI51L YONIAY 30 Ih Srdedg-lhry 1573
SHL 1V 455 0K ¥WA. 034AVIS 4¥D DILSYIs MOTIIL ¥ HLi 7 N0 WOt J3H-3%0 tw 1935 DB 1Y
ONN0S A W KIM-TTVH ¥ kT34 BOL 96 TORYISA w 1Y IS D35 6T WA Z¥ BIE £4 HINGS TINTHL

TLDYHL SR S0 WINADD SSYIHINGS THL M0 TOBA OHONYA T0 WSYSTH TL N IMTANWI
LMD ¥ 104 STV ¥ W hdd ¥ 61 LM SUTIE S0 TNLST TAOL V¥ L3S 0N WEAC GRS dv)

GhHA QRONYD TRE YOVSRA O 7907 L634 3HE BVIH SUO9 '1IVAL S50 50 I 183 3k SRGTY 19

'LIVER SHI S0 YENKOD 1SYIALNON THL 404 130
OFIL 40 WINKITA ¥ LS¥I TS 05 KA 90 D0 00 HILGH 1IFUIS OI¥L 0 PEWANED Tt ONOTY JINTHL

{LOVHE ML 0 WINEGD 1SIIMLHAN Wl WO 'L osh
QRrEIL VOHIY oA Dm0 L9 05 13805 UOYE K STOWHNTD BHL 80 MMLDTERALM UL LY DFANDIG

SNOTIOZ SY OIGUDSIT QWY JALYIOT KAVINJHEYS JilA S8 SHOY §ir. 85

W LoV e BPHSL ¥ S R TRI0 O SISI0T A0 TIOY The 0 160 LOVEL SHIY REFT
{F 73072 "4 03 3 8300)
NOTLJAINOIEHd SONNOE ANY SIIA




2.Review Plans for Preliminary
Plat submitted by Tony McDermid,
representative of Golf and Resorts
Investments, LLC 0.522 acre tract,
out if “el diablo golf course” and
described as a 139.143 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed
recorded in volume 19067, page
104, official records of Cameron
County, Texas and being adjacent
to Rancho Viejo subdivision,
section 4, recorded in volume 26,
page 45, and adjacent to Rancho
Viejo 1986 subdivision, recorded in
cabinet 1, slot 706-A, map records

of Cameron County, Texas.




Mejia & Rose, Incorporated

Engineering Surveying

Engineering Report
For
EL DIABLO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1
LOT 1, BLOCK 1,
IN THE CITY OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS

DECEMBER 9, 2020

Purpose of Subdivision
The purpose of this subdivision is to create a residential lot within this existing golf community.

Access
Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to Carmen Ave. (50 ft. r.o.w.).

Proposed Improvements
There are no proposed improvements planned for this Subdivision except for sewer and water service taps on

existing main lines.

Streets and Drainage
No new street or parking lot changes are proposed for the subdivision.
No new underground storm sewer system are proposed for the Subdivision.

Sanitary Sewer Service

Service connection for lot 1, block 1 is to be installed on an existing gravity sewer line located in the western
portion of the Carmen Ave. pavement by cutting across pavement to said line and to repair the pavement in
accordance with detail on sheet no. 3.

Water Service
1”” Water Service connections for lot 1, block 1 is to be installed by cut or bore method on an existing waterline

located across Carmen Ave. and parking for Las Casitas on the West side of Carmen Ave. and to repair the
pavement in accordance with detail on sheet no. 3.

Install meter box approved by Valley Municipal Utility District no. 2 at time of taps.
The actual water meters will not be installed until each site is developed

Page 1 of 2

P.0.Box 3761 © Brownsville, Texas 78523 o (956) 544-3022



Water Rights Fees, Impact Fees, and Reimbursement Fees
Water tap fee will be $1,500.00 and sewer tap fee will be $750.00 prepaid by developer to Valley Municipal
Utility District no. 2.

Electrical Service
Electric service will be provided by A.E.P.

Street Lishting
Lot 1, Bl;zzk 1 of EL DIABLO RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1.

Has an existing street light on the west edge of the lot at the nght of-way line of Carmen Ave.

No add}h nal street lights eede
// me / TREOF
# ] &
Bl

Jamés E. Rose, P.E.,RP.LS.

\\\_\,\.‘h

Page 2 of 2

T:\USERS\Steve Trowbridge\Land Projects R2\20908 - (RVR&CC)SEC 4120908 Eng. Report.doc



METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
(20T 1, BLOCK 1)
D52 AR TRAGT, QLT OF L DIABLO cou” COLRISEP a2 UESCRIBED AS 4 138443 ACRE TRACT N
ASSIETION WARRANTY DESD RECORCED N VOLUME 10007, PACE 1
TY, TEXAS ANO AUACET T0 RANCHD VNS SUBIVEION,. SECToN 4. feGon
FABE 45, A5 ADMACENT T ARG LD |UBE. SUBCUSION - RECCNGED M CABNE | S0 708k WAE
RECORDS OF CAWERGN COUNTY, TEXAS:
SAID 0.852 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICLLARLY LOCATED AND DESCRIBED A% FOLLOWS:

BEGNNING AT A STEEL SPINDLE FOUKD AT THE SCUTHWEST CORNER OF LAT 3, RANCHO WIEJD 1SHG SUBDIVISION
F06=p, MAECT) BENG M THE CENTERLINE OF AVENIDA CARMEN {50 FT. ROM), FOR THE POINT
DF' BEGNN\N: AND NCRTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENI ALONG THE SOUTH UNE OF SAID LOT 82 DEG. B4 MIN. 18 35T EAST, AT A ISTANCE OF

AN CHE=HALF INCH IRON PIN FDUND AT THE EAST HIGHT—0F—WAY UNE OF AVENIBA CARMEN, A
TUT»IL DISTARGE 0F 10034 FEET 70 A ONE-HALF INCH IRON PIN WTH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “Maft
INC™ SET, FOR THE NCRTHEAST CORNER OF THIS

YHEN\}: SEUTH oF GEG. 57 WM. 03 SEC. WEST. A DISTANCE OF 227,78 FEET TO A ONE=HALF INCH IRON PIN
FLASTIC CAP STAMPZD “MaR WG STY, ON THE NORTH LNE OF LOT 2 RANCHO VIEJQ 1986
WEDMSIUN. FOR THE SOUTMEAST CORNER OF THIS TRAGT‘

YHENCE, ALONG SAID NORTH UNE OF LOT 2 NORTH 82 DEG. 34 MIN, 13 SEC. WEST, AT A [ISTANCE OF BI04
FEET A ONE—HALF INCH IRON PIN FOUND AT THE EAST RICHT—QF—WAY UNE OF AVCHIDA CARMEN, A TOTAL
DISTANCE COF 10584 FEET 10 A STEEL $PNOLE FOUND IN THE CENTERLINE OF AVENIDA CARP‘D‘. FOR THE SOUTH
WEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENGE, ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF AVF.‘HIDA CARMEN, KORTH 07 DEC. 05 MIN. 45 SEC. TAST, A DISTANCE OF
227.75 FEET 7O THE FOINT OF BEGINNMNI

COMTAINIG Q.552 ACRES, MORE OR LESS,

YICTINITIT I AMAFT

(ECALE: 1"==2000")
GRAPHIC SCALE
- E » = - P
{ I reer )
1 inch = 80 £
I “EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE" MERIDIAN OF
RESIDUE OF 139.143 ACRE TRACT RANCHO VIEJO
{VOLUME 19087, PAGE 104, O.RG,C., TX) SUBDIVISION
SECTIGN 4
t
- _ B2
‘ nro Lo 400"
e nm\-mﬁ | LGT 2408 LOT 2401
T R
‘ B LOT 2402
;=
RANCHQ VIEJQ FUBLIVISION
SECTZ? “EL DIABLO COLF COURSE”
eepie 28, e [B, o) RESIDUE OF 139.143 ACRE TRACT
—~ (WOLUME 19067, PAGE 104, DR.C.C., TX)
X
ath
] t‘}
E‘g‘ g 3 TECEND
< ! E LoT 4 £ T | e waTon s oo
2 = o 151 [ o sarmee e ey s
= | P, metair e
22E [ FOR——
1 =5 IV P
£ = | DT waron oo
[
i, EEFREL & | o sz
Lo 0 ecn §i% |8 ZoT 3 s § i e
B T 5 58z54'15"E Y
5 e JOT.84 a
> +*
T o ot
3 - R 7
H o e W NOTES:
D Yk me 8
f’EE.-,-’ #| e gg 1) THIS 0,552 ACRE TRACT LIES IN FLOCD ZONE "X° {AREA OF
R @ £ MISIAL FLOGD HAZARS), PR THE FiLL, FLOCO HSURANCE RATE
% §§° kS OF COLMLINTY i0, satese, O, DesS .,
= e 8 FEBRUARY 18, 2078,
7 SOUNTE S 0 COURETE aue ggé 2 HGHUMENTATION FOUND ALONG AVENIDA CARMEN WAS USED
= [ =
FL c% = ) SENERAL UTILTY EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF VALLEY MUNIGIPAL
e B uﬂmars;mc‘rnévuunfl OVER ALL OF SECTION |
kY & THROUGH X INCLESIVE OF RANGHO VIEIO SUBOIVSION AS
.5 278 ED N VOLUME 25, PAGES 3448 ANO E 70, PAGE
I 482 13, AND SECTONS W THROLEH X RECOROED N VDALMY
I s w PAGES 35—43, MAP RECORDS OF N TY TEXAS
@ [ES T DED N VOLUME 1007,
" [ 2 PAGE 851, DEED RECORDS. (RLANKET B NATURE)
Law T e EA PYOU o e Toama Z 4) EASMENT ANO RICKT-Gf—WAY DATET, AUNE 4 o e stam
e S0 L LT AR TS e B N VOLLAE 831, PACE 288, oFFIAL RLCOHD
TR LT ) et o Y, TOAS. (FLECTRIGAL SLANKET I NATURE — 134+
;m-:r_:ﬂw".‘" e, N, oo L\ E Amis £1. GABLD COLF GOURSE)
iy jnazrse ’5 F AR ) GONTRACT FGR IRRIGATION RIGHTS AND EASEMENTS D
T Max 103.94 TARY PR3, Tnsa, RECCADAD I VELAE 34, PACE 128, A0D
CERCERET AV S ST R
S8 ; AL OF RANCHD
= =)
EE
S 8) URUITY EASEMENT DATED NOVEMBER $3, 1674, RECORDED IN
pa: VOLLAE T607. PAE 851, DEED RECORES, cnuewuw COUNTY,
A (GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT TC VM.UG.
k 107 1 = E SEGTIONS | THROUGH X OF RANGHD VEXO)
# g = 7) ANY ORARASE PATTERN. CHANGES WOULD NEED TO BE VERIFED
AND APPROVED BY YeUD. NO. 2
(PH: B56-350—4136)

DEED RESTRICTIONS:

VOLUME §42, PACE 393, AMENOMENY THERETO 18 VOLUME S84,
FAGE 802, AND VW.UI‘E 959. PA({ 20, ALL RECORDED IN DEED
ECORDS, CAMERQN 0!

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION:
o g0, U
PLAT FROM AN ACTUAL
THEREON WeRE
THE SUBTIMTION
REGLATIONS OF THE TOWH OF RANGHO WIELD, TIXAR,

EDUARDS H. MEJA
REC. PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
NO. 3200

LOTS AT THE CEVELORER'S

2} THE DEVELOPER Wil PROVIDE ELECTRICAL SERWCE TO ALL

) %EE.’;AHONS HBASED ON BENCHMARK "B 14337 3048 NAMD.

BUILDING SETBACKS:

AR SETHACK LINE
. SIDE YND SETBAD( UNE
SETHACK LINE
PRELIMINARY PLAT
oF
" JO 7] 1"

BEING
1 RESIDENTLAL LeT

0.552 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF "EL DIABLO GOLF WURSE' AND DESCRIZED AS A |39 143 AG?E
EED RECORDED IN WOLUME 19087, D4,

£D 28, FAGE 45, AND ADJA!
SUBDIVISION , REGORDED IN GABINET (| SLOT ‘.'OS-A. MAR REOORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY.

SCALE: 1*m BO'
PREPARED FCR:
COLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC
(DECEMBER 4, 2018)

OWNER:
GOLF & RESORTS
INVESTMENTS, LLC
T RANCHO VIEJD DRIVE
RANCHO VIEMD, TX, 7BS575
{956)—350—4000

Mejie & Rose, Incorporafed

Enginecring

P.0. Box 3767
Fax (066) S44-8088
il mnas

GF NOMA

Surneying
T.B.P.E. Rop. No. F-DOZ670
T.B.P.L.5 Reg. No. 70025800

1643 Weat Price Rouwd (955) S44-3022

Broummyille, Texos 78620

ndrino@aengmailcom

03 No. 2%ce
5. TROVLRIDGE




09/09/2020

Town of Rancho Viejo

Request — Replaiting

To — Residential D E E@ E ’E W E ﬂ
Owners — Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC Property ID | )9 2090 ',
Description of land to be replatting E S

El Diablo Rancho Viejo Subdivision No. 1, 1 Residential Lot
(Lot 1, Block 1)

0.522 acre tract, out if “el diablo golf course” and described as a 139.143 acre fract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 19067, page 104, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 4,
recorded in volume 26, page 45, and adjacent to Rancho Viejo 1986 subdivision,
recorded in cabinet 1, slot 706-A, map records of Cameron County, Texas.

Said 0.552 acres being more particularly located and described as follows: beginning at
a steel spindle found at the southwest corner of lot 3, Rancho Viejo 1986 subdivision
(cab. i, slot 706-a, m.r.c.c.t.) being in the centerline of Avenida Carmen (50 ft. r.o.w.), for
the point of beginning and northwest corner of this tract; thence along the south line of
said lot 3, south 82 deg. 54 min. 15 sec. east, at a distance of 20.00 feet an one-half
inch iron pin found at the east right-of-way line of Avenida Carmen, a total distance of
107.34 feet to a one-half inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set,
for the northeast corner of this tract; thence, south 07 deg. 57 min. 05 sec. west, a
distance of 227.78 feet to a one-half inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped
"m&r inc" set, on the north line of lot 2, Rancho Viejo 1986 subdivision, for the southeast
corner of this tract; thence, along said north line of lot 2, north 82 deg. 54 min. 15 sec.
west, at a distance of 83.94 feet a one-half inch iron pin found at the east right-of-way
line of Avenida Carmen, a total distance of 103.94 feet to a steel spindle found in the
centerline of Avenida Carmen, for the south west corner of this tract; thence, along the
centerline of Avenida Carmen, north 07 deg. 05 min. 45 sec. east, a distance of 227.75
feet to the point of beginning; containing 0.552 acres, more or less

El Angel Rancho Viejo Subdivision No. 1, 3 Residential Lots
(Lots 1 and 2, Block 1)

1.433 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of



Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas

Said 1.433 acres being more particularly located and described as follows: beginning at
the intersection of the centerlines of taco street (50 ft. r.o.w.) and Avenida Tesoro {50 fi.
r.o.w.), for the northwest corner of this tract; thence, along the centerline of Taco street,
north 80 deg. 06 min. 50 sec. east, a distance of 228.0 feet, for the northeast corner of
this tract; thence along the east line of this tract, being near the west edge of Resaca
del Rancho Viejo, south 09 deg. 32 min. 34 sec. east, at 25.0 feet an one-half inch iron
pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set, at a distance of 148.85 feet an one-
half inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set, a total distance of
263.65 feet to a point in an inlet for a concrete culvert in the Resaca del Rancho Vigjo,
for the southeast corner of this tract; thence, south 73 deg. 42 min. 36 sec. west, at a
distance of 10.8 feet a half-inch iron pin found, at 195.0 feet an one-half inch iron pin
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set at the east right-of-way line of Avenida
Tesoro (50 ft. r.o.w.), a total distance of 220.0 feet to the centerline of said Avenida
Tesoro being on a curve to the right with a radius of 1248.53 feet, for a corner of this
tract; thence, along centerline of said Avenida Tesoro being on a curve to the right with
an arc length of 139.57 feet, for a corner of this tract; thence, continuing along said
centerline, north 09 deg. 53 min. 10 sec. west, a distance of 148.916 feet to the point of
beginning; containing 1.433 acres, more or less,

{Lot 1, Block 2)

0.783 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract Il - 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Ranche Viejo subdivision, section 8,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas

Said 0.783 acres being more particularly located and described as follows: beginning at
the intersection of the centerlines of taco street (50 ft. r.o.w.) and Avenida Santa Ana
(50 ft. r.o.w.), for the northeast corner of this tract; thence, along the centerline of
Avenida Santa Ana, south 09 deg. 53 min. 10 sec. east, a distance of 30.55 feet to the
point of curvature of a curve to the left with a radius of 2429.37 feet, for a corner of this
tract; thence, continuing along the centerline of Avenida Santa Ana, an arc length of
129.91 feet to the southeast corner of this tract; thence, along the north line of lot 85,
section 8, south 77 deg. 02 min. 59 sec. west, at a distance of 25.0 feet a half-inch iron
pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set, a total distance of 203.00 feet an
one-half inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "mé&r inc" set, for the southwest
corner of this tract; thence along the west line of this tract, being near the east edge of
Resaca del Rancho Viejo, north 13 deg. 28 min. 57 sec. west, at 146.54 feet an one-
half inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set at the south right-of-
way line of taco street, a total distance of 171.59 feet to a point in the centerline of said




taco street, for the northwest corner of this fract; thence, along said centerline, north 80
deg. 06 min. 50 sec. east, a distance of 210.00 feet to the point of beginning; containing
0.783 acres, more or less.

El Angel Rancho Viejo Subdivision No. 2, 3 Residential Lots
{Lots 1 and 2, Block 1)

1.070 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas

Said 1.070 acres being more particularly located and described as follows: beginning at
a concrete nail found at the southwest corner of lot 78, Ranche Viejo subdivision,
section 7, being at the intersection of the centerlines of Avenida Tesoro (50 ft. r.o.w.)
and enchilada street (50 ft. r.o.w.), for the northwest corner of this tract; thence, along
the centerline of said enchilada street, south 69 deg. 47 min. 39 sec. east, a distance of
230.00 feet to a steel spindle found, for the northeast corner of this tract; thence along
the east line of this tract, being near the west edge of Resaca del Rancho Viejo, south
17 deg. 18 min. 12 sec. west, at a distance of 25.03 feet an one-half inch iron pin with a
yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set, at a distance of 106.82 feet an one-haif inch
iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set, a total distance of 198.63 feet
to an one-half inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set, for the
southeast corner of this tract; thence, along the north line of lot 1, Rancho Viejo
subdivision, section 7, north 69 deg. 47 min. 39 sec. west, at a distance of 240.0 feet a
steel spindle found at the centerline of said Avenida Tesoro, for the southwest corner of
this tract; thence, along centerline of said Avenida Tesoro, north 20 deg. 12 min. 21 sec.
east, a distance of 198.38 feet to the point of beginning; containing 1.070 acres, more or
less.

(Lot 1, Block 2)

0.803 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as tract it — 50.373 acres in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas

Said 0.803 acres being more particularly located and described as follows: beginning at
the northeast corner of lot 55, Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8, being in the
centerline of Avenida Santa Ana (50 ft. r.o.w.), for the southeast corner of this tract;
thence, along the north line of said lot 55, north 74 deg. 22 min. 06 sec. west, ata
distance of 25.0 feet a concrete monument found, at a distance of 179.6 feet a concrete




monument found, a total distance of 180.00 feet, for the southwest corner of this tract;
thence along the west line of this tract, north 09 deg. 26 min. 25 sec. east, at 102.45
feet an one-half inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set, a total
distance of 190.69 feet to a point in the Resaca del Rancho Viejo and being the south
boundary line of lot 8, Santa Ana Lake subdivision no. 2 (cab. i, slot 3252, m.r.c.c.t.), for
the northwest corner of this tract; thence, along the south line of said lot 8, south 69
deg. 47 min. 39 sec. east, at a distance of 20.0 feet a half-inch iron pin with a yellow
plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" found, at 184.80 feet an one-half inch iron pin with a
yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" found, at the west right-of-way line of Avenida
Santa Ana (50 ft. r.o.w.), a total distance of 209.80 feet to the centerline of said Avenida
Santa Ana, for the northeast corner of this tract; thence, along centerline of said
Avenida Santa Ana, south 20 deg. 12 min. 22 sec. west, a distance of 41.63 feetto a
point of curvature of a curve to the left with a radius of 1,647.05 feet, for a corner of this
tract; thence, continuing along centerline of said Avenida Santa Ana, an arc length of
131.49 feet (chord:s17°55'08"w 131.46") to the point of beginning; containing 0.803
more or less

El Angel Rancho Viejo Subdivision No. 3, 2 Residential Lots
(Lot 1, Block 1)

0.816 acre tract, out of “el angel goif course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas

Said 0.816 acres being more particularly located and described as follows: beginning at
the southwest corner of lot 79, Rancho Viejo Subdivision, section 79, being at the
intersection of the centerlines of Avenida Tesoro (50 ft. r.o.w.) and Enchilada Street (50
ft. r.o.w.), for the southeast corner of this tract; thence, along the centerline of said
Enchilada Street, north 69 deg. 47 min. 39 sec. west, a distance of 42.71 feet to the
point of curvature of a curve to the left with a radius of 55.00 feet, for a corner of this
tract; thence, along said curve being the centerline of said enchilada street, an arc
distance of 34.30 feet (chord:n87°39'32"w 33.75"), for a corner of this tract:thence,
continuing along the centerline of said enchilada street, south 74 deg. 28 min. 36 sec.
west, a distance of 9.43 feet to the point of curvature of a curve to the right with a radius
of 93.47 feet, for a corner of this tract; thence, along said curve being the centerline of
said Enchilada Street, an arc distance of 58.32 feet (chord:s87°38'51"e 57.38"), for a
corner of this tract;thence, continuing along the centerline of said Enchilada Street,
north 69 deg. 46 min. 17 sec. west, a distance of 30.24 feet to the point of curvature of a
curve to the right with a radius of 265.86 feet, for a corner of this tract; thence, along
said curve being the centerline of said Enchilada Street, an arc distance of 57.33 feet
(chord:s63°35'37"e 57.22"), for the southwest corner of this tract;thence along the west
line of this tract, north 10 deg. 30 min. 46 sec. east, at 27.21 feet an one-half inch iron




pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set at the northern right-of-way line of
enchilada street, a total distance of 167.90 feet to a half-inch iron pin with a yellow
plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set, for the northwest corner of this tract; thence, along
the north line of this tract, south 65 deg. 23 min. 38 sec. east, at a distance of 231.91
feet a half-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set at the west right-
of-way line of Avenida Tesoro (50 ft. r.o.w.), a total distance of 256.91 feet to the
centerline of said Avenida Tesoro being a curve to the left with a radius of 1925.76, for
the northeast corner of this tract; thence, continuing along centerline of said Avenida
Tesoro, an arc length of 118.62 feet (chord:s21°58'13"w 118.59"), to the point of
beginning;containing 0.816 acres more or less

(Lot 2, Block 1)

0.677 acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas

Said 0.667 acres being more particularly located and described as follows: beginning at
a one-half inch iron pin found at the southwest corner of lot 2a, Rancho Viejo 1986
subdivision (cab. i, slot 707-b, m.r.c.c.t), for the southeast corer of this tract; thence,
north 69 deg. 47 min. 39 sec. west, a distance of 180.00 feet to a one-half inch iron pin
with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set, for the southwest corner of this tract;
thence along the west line of this tract, north 27 deg. 40 min. 17 sec. east, at a distance
of 202.60 feet an one-half inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "m&r inc" set
at the south right-of-way line of Enchilada Street (50 ft. r.o.w.), a total distance of 229.76
feet to the centerline of said Enchilada Street, being on a curve to the right with a radius
of 303.40 feet, for the northwest corner of this tract; thence, along said centerline, an
arc distance of 11.08 feet still on the centerline of said Enchilada Street, for the
southwest corner of this tract; thence, continuing along said centerline, south 38 deg. 15
min. 47 sec. east, a distance of 34.41 feet to a curve to the left with a radius of 265.86
feet, for a corner of this tract; thence, along said curve, an arc distance of 88.87 feet
(chord:s47°50'22"e 88.46"), to the northwestcorner of lot 2a, for the northeast corner of
this tract; thence, along the west lot line of said lot 2a, south 10 deg. 30 min. 46 sec.
west, at a distance of 26.79 feet a one-half inch iron pin found at the south right-of-way
line of Enchilada Street, a total distance of 173.60 feet to the point of beginning;
containing 0.677 acres, more or less

Regards

Tony McDermid (Representatives)
956-350-4000

956-572-0332




CAMI*;R'(')N CQUNTY TAX OFFICE
saoule Lony™ Xzaguirre.JK: TAX CERTIFICATE
Brownsville TX 78520

(956) 544-0800
www.cameroncountytax.org

Account: 52/0050/0050/9010/00 Billing No: 153693 Alt Acet No: 000000096109
Sequence No. 14418 Proc Date: 08/28/2020
Effective Date: 08/28/2020
Property Owner: Acres: 18.0000
GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS LLC Exemption Codes:
EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE

1 RANCHO VIEJO DR
RANCHO VIEJO, TX 78575-9740

Legal Desc: RANCHO VIEJO - RANCHO VIEJO EL ANG Property Loc: ESCANDON/SANTA ANA
EL GOLF COURSE SECTION 5-10 AND RA RANCHO VIEJO TX
NCHO VIEJO SEC 7 LOT 132, 149.844
AC OUT OF 154.296 ACS

This is to certify that after a careful check of the tax records of this office, the following delinquent taxes, penalties, and interest are due as
of: 08/28/2020. Described property of the following tax unit(s):

Entity Base Tax Base Tax Base Due P&I Spe. Int. Att. Fee Total Due
Paid

2019-0
BROWNSVILLE1S D ALL PAID
SOUTH TEXAS ISD ALL PAID
CITY OF RANCHO VIEJO ALL PAID
BROWNSVILLE NAV DISTRICT ALL PAID
CAMERON COUNTY ALL PAID
TEXAS SOUTHMOST COLLEGE ALL PAID
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT #2 ALL PAID

Grand Total as of 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

August, 2020

Grand Total as of August, 2020 $0.00

All taxes paid in full prior to and including the vear 2019 except for unpaid vyears listed above.

The above described property may be subject to special valuation based on its use and additional rollback taxes may be due(section 23.55,
Texas Property Tax Code.) The issuance of this certificate does not preclude a subsequent supplemental assessment on the property above
by the Cameron Appraisal District and does not reflect whether or not the taxpayer(s) owes court cost in any delinquent tax collection
lawsuits (which must be verified with the delinquent tax collection attorneys) pursuant to section 31.08 of the Texas Property Tax Code,
there is a fee on all tax certificates.

Tax certificates are issued with the most current information available. All accounts are subject to change per section 26.15 and 11.43(i) of
the Texas Property Code.

Given under my hand and seal of office on this date of: 08/28/2020

FEE PAID $10.00
CAMERON COUNTY TAX OFFICE
ANTONIO "TONY" YZAGUIRRE JR.

—7 e
BY: e (40> L7  Deputy

(Page 1) 52/0050/0050/9010/00 GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS LLC




CAME_IRQN COUNTY _TAX OFFICE
i R i TAX CERTIFICATE

Brownsville TX 78520
(956) 544-0800
www.cameroncountytax.org

Account: 52/0010/0010/0015/00 Billing No: 153108 Alt Acct No: 000000095540
Sequence No. 14417 Proc Date: 08/28/2020
Effective Date: 08/28/2020
Property Owner: Acres: 18.0069
GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS LLC Exemption Codes:
EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE

1 RANCHO VIEJO DR
RANCHO VIEJO, TX 78575-9740

Legal Desc: RANCHO VIEJO EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE  Property Loc: 900 SANTA ANA
IN SECTIONS 1-2-3-4-5, 137.516 AC X
OUT OF 139.082 AC OF 139.143 ACRE
3

This is to certify that after a careful check of the tax records of this office, the following delinquent taxes, penalties, and interest are due as
of: 08/28/2020. Described property of the following tax unit(s):

Entity Base Tax Base Tax Base Due P&I Spe. Int. Att. Fee Total Due
Paid

2019-0
BROWNSVILLEIS D ALL PAID
SOUTH TEXAS ISD ALL PAID
CITY OF RANCHO VIEJO ALL PAID
BROWNSVILLE NAV DISTRICT ALL PAID
CAMERON COUNTY ALL PAID
DRAINAGE DIST #1 ALL PAID
TEXAS SOUTHMOST COLLEGE ALL PAID
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT #2 ALL PAID

Grand Total as of $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

August, 2020

Grand Total as of August, 2020 $0.00

All taxes paid in full prior to and including the year 2019 except for unpaid years listed above.

The above described property may be subject to special valuation based on its use and additional rollback taxes may be due(section 23.55,
Texas Property Tax Code.) The issuance of this certificate does not preclude a subsequent supplemental assessment on the property above
by the Cameron Appraisal District and does not reflect whether or not the taxpayer(s) owes court cost in any delinquent tax collection
lawsuits (which must be verified with the delinquent tax collection attorneys) pursuant to section 31.08 of the Texas Property Tax Code,
there is a fee on all tax certificates.

Tax certificates are issued with the most current information available. All accounts are subject to change per section 26.15 and 11.43(i) of
the Texas Property Code.

Given under my hand and seal of office on this date of: 08/28/2020

FEE PAID $10.00

CAMERON COUNTY TAX OFFICE
ANTONIO "TONY" YZAGUIRRE JR.

BY: __ndbeo [tz Deputy

v

(Pagel) 52/0010/0010/0015/00 GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS LLC



GF No.: 929438

CAUTION: EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR ERRORS OR OMISSIONS
IN THIS REPORT OR FOR VERBAL STATEMENTS. The Title Certificate is furnished solely as an
accommodation to the party reguesting same, and represents the status of titie as found by Edwards Abstract and
Title Co. examiner. This certificate is not intended to be relied upon, and should not be relied upon, as a
representation or warranty as to the ftitle to the property described below. None of the information contained
herein, or the absence of other information, constitutes a representation to any party as to the status of title fo
such property. Edwards Abstract and Title Co. assumes no liability whatsoever for the accuracy of this certificate,
and shall under no circumstance be liable hereunder for any omission or efror with respect hereto. if a policy of
title insurance is subsequently purchased, any liability thereunder shall be determined solely by the terms of such
policy. If any encumbrance or title defect should exist which is not disclosed herein, Edwards Abstract and Title
Co. shall not be liable to any party for having furnished this report or for any verbal statements related to this report
or to the status of title.

TITLE REPORT

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 7, 2020 FILE NO.: 929438

Examination from: Records of EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO.
Subject to: Claims of present occupanis; discrepancies in area and boundaries; unpaid bills for labor or
material in connection with repairs or new improvements; unpaid taxes.

RECORD TITLE AT THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF IS VESTED IN:
GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC., A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

Proposed "Lot 1, Block 1, EL DIABLO RANCHC VIEJO SUBDIVISION NG, 1", Cameron County, Texas, being a
0.552 acre tract out of "EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE" and described as a 139.143 acre tract in Assumption
Warranty Deed recorded in Volume 19057, Page 104, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, and adjacent to
Rancho Vieio 1988 Subdivision, as per map or plat thereof recorded in Cabinet 1, Slot 706-A, Map Records,
Cameron County, Texas; said 0.552 acre tract being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a steel spindle found at the Southwest corner of Lot 3, Rancho Viejo 1986 Subdivision (Cab. 1,
Slot 706-A, M.R.C.C.T.) being in the centerline of Avenida Carmen (50-foot r.o.w.), for the POINT OF BEGINNING
and Northwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the South line of said Lot 3, South 82 degrees 54 minutes 15 seconds East, at a distance of 20.00
feet an 1/2-inch iron pin found at the East right-of-way line of Avenida Carmen, a total distance of 107.34 feet to a
1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set for the Northeast corner of this tract;

THENCE, South 07 degrees 57 minutes 05 seconds West, a distance of 227.78 feet to a 1/2-inch iron pin with a
yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set, on the North line of Lot 2, Rancho Vigjo 1986 Subdivision, for the
Southeast corner of this tract;

THENCE, along said North line of Lot 2, North 82 degrees 54 minutes 15 seconds West, at a distance of 83.94
feet a 1/2-inch iron pin found at the East right-of-way line of Avenida Carmen, a total distance of 103.94 feet to a
steel spindle found in the centerline of Avenida Carmen, for the Southwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the centerline of Avenida Carmen, North 07 degrees 05 minutes 45 seconds East, a distance of
227.75 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.552 acres, more or less.

Company does not represent that the acreage and/or square footage calculations are correct,

Title Report 929438




SCHEDULE B EXCEPTIONS:

1.

Mineral and/or royalty grant(s) and/or reservation(s) in instrument(s) dated April 1, 1963, recorded in
Volume 744, Page 502, Deed Records, Cameron County, Texas. Title to the herein described mineral
interest(s) was not checked subsequent to the date(s) of the aforesaid instrumenti(s).

2. Right of Way Easement dated December 18, 1986, recorded in Volume 132, Page 193 and page 195,
Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.

3. Easement and Right of Way dated May 15, 1985, recorded in Volume 1421, Page 859, Deed Records,
Cameron County, Texas,

4. Easement and Right of Way dated June 4, 1998, recorded in Volume 5031, Page 286, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

5. Easement and Right of Way dated October 29, 1998, recorded in Volume 8012, Page 45, Official
Records, Cameron County, Texas.

6. Easement Agreement dated February 10, 2005, recorded in Volume 11080, Page 40, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

7. Easement Agreement dated February 10, 2005, recorded in Volume 11080, Page 44, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

8. Contract for irrigation rights and easements dated April 3, 1944, recorded in Volume 354, Page 128 and
Vollume 354, Page 351, Deed Records, Cameron County, Texas.

g, Litility Easement dated November 18, 1974, recorded in Volume 1607, Page 851, Deed Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

RESTRICTIONS:

Volume 942, Page 399, Amendment thereto in Volume 964, Page 802, and Volume 968, Page 20, all recorded in
Deed Records, Cameron County, Texas.

CURATIVE MATTERS:

1.

Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated July 11, 2007,
recorded in Volume 14059, Page 143, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed by RANCHO
VIEJO, INC., in favor of RAY A. GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the original
principal amount of $3,500,000.00 and any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust,
payable as therein provided to the order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK,

Said Lien modified and/or renewed and/or extended by instrument(s) dated December 13, 2011, recorded
in Volume 18380, Page 103, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Said Lien assumed by GOLF AND RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY in instrument dated December 13, 2011, executed by RANCHO VIEJO, INC., A TEXAS
CORPORATION, recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records, and corrected in instrument
recorded in Volume 18067, Page 104, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.

Said Lien modified and/or renewed and/or extended by instrument(s) dated March 10, 2017, effective
March 8, 2017, recorded in Volume 22495, Page 112, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Security Interest granted to FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK, secured party, by GOLF & RESORTS
INVESTMENTS, LLC, debtor, as shown by Financing Statement (UCC-1) filed December 14, 2011,
recorded in Volume 18183, Page 188, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.

Title Report 929438




3. Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated July 15, 20186,
recorded on July 25, 2016, in Volume 21927, Page 1, Official Recards, Cameron County, Texas, executed
by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, in favor of RAY
A. GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of $240,000.00, and
any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein provided to the
order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK.

4, Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated March 10, 2017,
recarded on March 27, 2017, in Valume 22473, Page 15, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas,
executed by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, in
favor of RAY A. GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of
$750,716.83, and any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein
provided to the order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK.

5. Cross-Default and Cross-Collateralization Agreement dated March 10, 2017, between FALCON
INTERNATIONAL BANK (Bank), GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY (Borrower), SERGIO R. ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ AND SERGIO R.
ARGUELLES GONZALEZ (Guarantor), recorded in Volume 22518, Page 172, Official Records, Cameron
County, Texas,

6. Tax Lien Transfer Contract dated May 30, 2018, recorded on June 19, 2018, in Volume 23494, Page 293,
Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC,
RANCHO VIEJO GOLF & RESORTS, LLC, it's manager, Jorge Vela, CFO, in favor of —, Trustee,
securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of $65,306.86, and any other amounts payable
under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein provided to the order of FGMS HOLDINGS,
LLC. This instrument discloses that if secures payment of ad valorem taxes, therefore making it superior
to all liens including purchase money liens.

7. Collateral, Assignment of Tax Liens and Related Liens dated June 1, 2018, filed August 24, 2018,
recorded in Volume 23642, Page 26, Official Public Records of Cameron County, Texas.

8. EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE COMPANY searched its titie plant for possible involuntary liens
recorded against Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC, a Texas Limited Liability Company and found the
following: NONE

8. PLEASE CTRLICLICK HERE TO ACCESS ALL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.

This report does not cover and therefore excludes any examination or statement as to taxes, zoning, ordinances,
discrepancies as to boundaries, shortages in area, overlapping of improvements, encroachments, protrusions,
rights of parties in possession, adverse possession, easements which may be visible and apparent, but
unrecorded, and all other matters not of record.

By acceptance of this report, the addressee accepts that Edwards Abstract and Title Co. shall be limited in its
liability, if any, to the sum charged and paid for this report as liquidated damages. This report is for the sole use of
addressee herein above and may not be used or relied upon by anyone other than Addressee.

¢

-

e 7 - .
V2 Y A
;{}’,{ggﬂﬁwu Yepliiig
i
BY: e
Dalia Salinas

DATE: July 13, 2020

Title Report 926438




GF No.: 929439

CAUTION: EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO. ASSUMES NQ LIABILITY FOR ERRORS OR OMISSIONS
IN THIS REPORT OR FOR VERBAL STATEMENTS. The Tille Certificate is furnished solely as an
accommodation to the party requesting same, and represents the status of title as found by Edwards Abstract and
Title Co. examiner. This certificate is not intended to be relied upon, and should not be relied upon, as a
representation or wamranty as to the title to the property described below. None of the information contained
herein, or the absence of other information, constitutes a representation to any party as to the status of title to
such property. Edwards Abstract and Title Co. assumes no liability whatsoever for the accuracy of this certificate,
and shall under no circumstance be liable hereunder for any omission or error with respect hereto. If a policy of
title insurance is subsequently purchased, any liability thereunder shall be determined solely by the terms of such
policy. If any encumbrance or title defect should exist which is not disclosed herein, Edwards Abstract and Title
Co. shall not be liable to any party for having furnished this report or for any verbal statements related to this report
or to the status of title.

TITLE REPORT

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 7, 2020 FILE NO.: 929439

Examination from: Records of EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO.
Subject to: Claims of present occupants; discrepancies in area and boundaries; unpaid bills for labor or
material in connection with repairs or new improvements; unpaid taxes.

RECORD TITLE AT THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF IS VESTED IN:

GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC., A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

TRACT It

Proposed "Lots 1 and 2, Block 1, EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1", Cameron County, Texas,
being a 1.433 acre tract out of "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE" and described as a 154 488 acre tract in Assumption
Warranty Deed recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, and adjacent to
Rancho Vigjo Subdivision, Section 7, as per map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 26, Page 37, Map Records,
Cameron County, Texas; said 1.433 acres being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at the intersection of the centerlines of Taco Street (50-foot r.o.w.), and Avenida Tesoro (50-foot
r.o.w.}, for the Northwest corner of this fract;

THENCE, along the centerline of Taco Street, North 80 degrees 06 minutes 50 seconds East, a distance of 226.0
feet, for the Northeast corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the East line of this tract, being near the West edge of Resaca De Rancho Vigjo, South 09
degrees 32 minutes 34 seconds East, at 25.0 feet an 1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R
INC" set, at a distance of 148.85 feet an 1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set, a total
distance of 263.68 feet to a paint in an inlet for a concrete culvert in the Resaca Del Ranche Vigjo, for the
Southeast comer of this tract;

THENCE, South 73 degrees 42 minutes 36 seconds West, at a distance of 10.8 feet to a 1/2-inch iron pin found,
at 185.0 feet an 1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set at the East right-of-way line of
Avenida Tesoro (50-foot r.o.w.), a total distance of 220.00 feet to the centerline of said Avenida Tesoro being on a
curve to the right with a radius of 1248.53 feet, for a corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the centerline of said Avenida Tesoro being on a curve to the right with an arc length of 139.57
feet, for a corner of this tract;

Title Report 928439




THENCE, continuing along said centerline, North 09 degrees 53 minutes 10 seconds West, a distance of 148.918
feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 1.433 acres, more or less.

Company does not represent that the acreage and/or square footage calculations are correct.
TRACT I

Proposed "Lot 1, Block 2, EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1", Cameron County, Texas, being a
0.783 acre tract out of "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE", and described as Tract 1i-50.373 acres in Assumption
Warranty Deed recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, and adjacent to
Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section 7, as per map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 26, Page 37, Map Records,
Cameron County, Texas; said 0.783 acres being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at the intersection of the centerlines of Taco Street (50-foot r.o.w.), and Avenida Santa Ana (50-foot
r.o.w.), for the Northeast corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the centerline of Avenida Santa Ana, South 09 degrees 53 minutes 10 seconds East, a distance
of 30.55 feet to the point of curvature of a curve to the left with a radius of 2429.37 feet, for a corner of this tract:

THENCE, continuing along the centerline of Avenida Santa Ana, an arc length of 129.91 feet to the Southeast
corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the North line of Lot 85, Section 8, South 77 degrees 02 minutes 59 seconds West, at a distance
of 25.0 feet a 1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set, a total distance of 203.00 feet an
1

1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC” set, for the Southwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the West line of this tract, being near the East edge of Resaca Del Rancho Viejo, North 13
degrees 26 minutes 57 seconds West, at 146.54 feet an 1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R
INC" set, for the Southwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, along said centerline, North 80 degrees 06 minutes 50 seconds East, a distance of 210.00 feet to the
POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.783 acres, more or less.

Company does not represent that the acreage and/or square footage calculations are correct.

SCHEDULE B EXCEPTIONS:

1. Mineral and/or royalty grant(s) and/or reservation(s) in instrument(s) dated April 1, 1963, recorded in
Volume 744, Page 502, Deed Records, Cameron County, Texas. Title to the herein described mineral

interest(s) was not checked subsequent to the date(s) of the aforesaid instrument(s).

2. Right of Way Easement dated December 18, 1986, recorded in Volume 132, Page 193 and page 195,
Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.

3. Easement and Right of Way dated May 15, 1985, recorded in Volume 1421, Page 859, Deed Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

4. Easement and Right of Way dated June 4, 1998, recorded in Volurne 5031, Page 286, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

5. Easement and Right of Way dated October 29, 1999, recorded in Volume 6012, Page 45, Official
Records, Cameron County, Texas.

6. Easement Agreement dated February 10, 2005, recorded in Volume 11080, Page 40, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

Title Report 929439




Easement Agreement dated February 10, 2005, recorded in Volume 11080, Page 44, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

8. Contract for irrigation rights and easements dated April 3, 1944, recorded in Volume 354, Page 128 and
Vollume 354, Page 351, Deed Records, Cameron County, Texas.

9. Utility Easement dated November 18, 1974, recorded in Volume 1607, Page 851, Deed Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

RESTRICTIONS:

Volume 842, Page 399, Amendment thereto in Volume 964, Page 802, and Volume 968, Page 20, all recorded in
Deed Records, Cameron County, Texas.

CURATIVE MATTERS:

1.

Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated July 11, 2007,
recorded in Volume 14059, Page 143, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed by RANCHO
VIEJO, INC., in favor of RAY A. GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the original
principal amount of $3,500,000.00 and any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust,
payable as therein provided to the order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK.

Said Lien modified and/or renewed and/or extended by instrument(s} dated December 13, 2011, recorded
in Volume 18380, Page 103, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Said Lien assumed by GOLF AND RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LL.C, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY in instrument dated December 13, 2011, executed by RANCHO VIEJO, INC., A TEXAS
CORPORATION, recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records, and corrected in instrument
recorded in Volume 19067, Page 104, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.

Said Lien modified and/or renewed and/or extended by instrument(s) dated March 10, 2017, effective
March 8, 2017, recorded in Volume 22495, Page 112, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Security Interest granted to FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK, secured party, by GOLF & RESORTS
INVESTMENTS, LLC, debtor, as shown by Financing Statement (UCC-1) filed December 14, 2011,
recorded in Volume 18183, Page 188, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.’

Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated July 15, 2018,
recorded on July 25, 2016, in Volume 21927, Page 1, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed
by GOLF & RESCRTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, in favor of RAY
A. GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of $240,000.00, and
any other amounis payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein provided to the
order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK.

Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated March 10, 2017,
recorded on March 27, 2017, in Volume 22473, Page 15, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas,
executed by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY  in
favor of RAY A. GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of
$750,716.83, and any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein
provided to the order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK.

Cross-Default and Cross-Collateralization Agreement dated March 10, 2017, between FALCON
INTERNATIONAL BANK (Bank), GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY (Borrower), SERGIO R. ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ AND SERGIO R.
ARGUELLES GONZALEZ (Guarantor), recorded in Volume 22518, Page 172, Official Records, Cameron
County, Texas.

Title Report 929439




9,

Tax Lien Transfer Contract dated May 30, 2018, recorded on June 19, 2018, in Volume 23494, Page 293,
Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC,
RANCHO VIEJO GOLF & RESORTS, LLC, it's manager, Jorge Vela, CFQ, in favor of —, Trustee,
securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of $85,306.86, and any other amounts payable
under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein provided to the order of FGMS HOLDINGS,
LLC. This instrument discloses that it secures payment of ad valorem taxes, therefore making it superior
to all liens including purchase money liens.

Collateral, Assignment of Tax Liens and Related Liens dated June 1, 2018, filed August 24, 2018,
recorded in Volume 23642, Page 26, Official Public Records of Cameron County, Texas.

EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE COMPANY searched its title plant for possible involuntary liens

recorded against Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC, a Texas Limited Liability Company and found the
following: NONE

PLEASE CTRL+CLICK HERE TO ACCESS ALL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.

This report does net cover and therefore excludes any examination or statement as to taxes, zoning, ordinances,
discrepancies as to boundaries, shortages in area, overlapping of improvements, encroachments, protrusions,
rights of parties in possession, adverse possession, easements which may be visible and apparent, but
unrecorded, and all other matters not of record.

By acceptance of this report, the addressee accepts that Edwards Abstract and Title Co. shall be limited in its
liability, if any, to the sum charged and paid for this report as liquidated damages. This report is for the sole use of
addressee herein above and may not be used or relied upon by anyone cther than Addressee.

BY:

/f = - -
[ 7 4 =
}:’ i £ M ;

T FF

; ,/MMJ b g

114 o
1 f

L

Dalia Salinas

DATE: July 13, 2020

Title Report 929439




GF No.: 929440

CAUTION: EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR ERRORS OR OMISSIONS
IN THIS REPORT OR FOR VERBAL STATEMENTS. The Title Certificate is furnished solely as an
accommaodation to the party requesting same, and represents the status of title as found by Edwards Abstract and
Title Co. examiner. This certificate is not intended to be relied upon, and should not be relied upon, as a
representation or warranty as to the title to the property described below. None of the information contained
herein, or the absence of other information, constitutes a representation to any party as to the status of title to
such property. Edwards Abstract and Title Co. assumes no liability whatsoever for the accuracy of this certificate,
and shall under no circumstance be liable hereunder for any omission or error with respect hereto. If a policy of
title insurance is subsequently purchased, any liability thereunder shall be determined solely by the terms of such
policy. If any encumbrance or title defect should exist which is not disclosed herein, Edwards Abstract and Title
Co. shall not be liable o any party for having furnished this report or for any verbal statements related to this report
or to the status of title.

TITLE REPORT

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 7, 2020 FILE NO.: 529440

Examination from: Records of EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE COQ.
Subject to: Claims of present occupants; discrepancies in area and boundaries; unpaid bills for labor or
material in connection with repairs or new improvements; unpaid taxes.

RECORD TITLE AT THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF IS VESTED IN:

GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC., A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

TRACT I:

Proposed "Lot 1, Block 2, EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 2", Cameron County, Texas, being a
0.803 acre tract out of "EL. ANGEL GOLF COURSE" and described as Tract 11-50.373 acres in Assumption
Warranty Deed recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, and being
adjacent to Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section 8, as per map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 26, Page 37, Map
Records, Cameron County, Texas; said 0.803 acre being more particularly described by metes and bounds as
follows:

BEGINNING at the Northeast corner of Lot 55, Rancho Vigjo Subdivision, Section 8, being in the centerline of
Avenida Santa Ana (50 ft. r.o.w.), for the Southeast corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the North line of said Lot 55, North 74 degrees 22 minutes 06 seconds West, at a distance of
25.0 feet a concrete monument found, at a distance of 179.6 feet a concrete monument found, a total distance of
180.00 feet, for the Southwest corner of this tract:

THENCE., along the West line of this tract, North 09 degrees 26 minutes 25 seconds East, at 102.45 feet an
1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set, a total distance of 190.69 feet to a point in the
Resaca Del Rancho Viejo and being the South boundary line of Lot 8, Santa Ana Lake Subdivision No. 2 (Cab. 1,
Slet 3252, M.R.C.C.T.), for the Northwest cormer of this tract;

THENCE, along the South line of said Lot 8, South 69 degrees 47 minutes 39 seconds East, at a distance of 20.0
feet a 1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" found, at 184.80 feet an 1/2-inch iron pin with
a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" found at the West right-of-way line of Avenida Santa Ana (50 ft. r.o.w.), a
total distance of 209.80 feet to the centerline of said Avenida Santa Ana, for the Northeast corner of this tract:

Title Report 929440




THENCE, along the centerline of said Avenida Santa Ana, South 20 degrees 12 minutes 22 seconds West, a

distance of 41.63 feet to a point of curvature of a curve to the left with a radius of 1,647.05 feet, for a corner of this
tract;

THENCE, continuing along said centerline of said Avenida Santa Ana, an arc length of 131.49 feet (Chord: South

17 degrees 55 minutes 06 seconds West 131.46 feet) to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.803 acres,
more or less.

Company does not represent that the acreage and/or square footage calculations are cormrect.
TRACT Il

Proposed "Lots 1 and 2, Block 1, EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 2", Cameron County, Texas,
being a 1.070 acre tract out of "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE" and described as a 154.488 acre tract in Assumption
Warranty Deed recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, and being
adjacent to Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section 7, as per map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 26, Page 37, Map
Records, Cameron County, Texas; said 1.070 acre being more particularly described by metes and bounds as
follows:

BEGINNING at a concrete nail found at the Southwest corner of Lot 79, Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section 7,
being at the intersection of the centerlines of Avenida Tesoro (50 ft. r.o.w.) and Enchilada Street (50 ft. r.o.w.), for
the Northwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the centerline of said Enchilada Street, South 69 degrees 47 minutes 38 seconds East, a distance
of 230.00 feet to a steel spindle found, for the Northeast corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the East line of this fract, being near the West edge of Resaca Del Rancho Viejo, South 17
degrees 19 minutes 12 seconds West, at a distance of 25.03 feet an 1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap
stamped "M&R INC" set, at a distance of 106.82 feet an 1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R
INC" set, a total distance of 198.63 feet to a 1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set, for
the Southeast corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the North line of Lot 1, Rancho Viegjo Subdivision, Section 7, North 62 degrees 47 minutes 39
seconds West, at a distance of 240.0 feet a steel spindle found at the centerline of said Avenida Tesoro, for the
Southwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the centerline of said Avenida Tesoro, North 20 degrees 12 minutes 21 seconds East, a distance
of 198.38 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 1,070 acres, more or less.

Company does not represent that the acreage and/or square footage calculations are correct.

SCHEDULE B EXCEPTIONS:

1. Mineral and/or royalty grant(s} and/or reservation(s) in instrument(s) dated April 1, 1963, recorded in
Volume 744, Page 502, Deed Records, Cameron County, Texas. Title to the herein described mineral

interest(s) was not checked subseguent to the date(s) of the aforesaid instrument(s).

2. Right of Way Easement dated December 18, 1986, recorded in Volume 132, Page 193 and page 195,
Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.

3. Easement and Right of Way dated May 15, 1985, recorded in Volume 1421, Page 859, Deed Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

4, Easement and Right of Way dated June 4, 1998, recorded in Volume 5031, Page 288, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

5. Easement and Right of Way dated October 29, 1999, recorded in Volume 8012, Page 45, Official

Title Report 829440




Records, Cameron County, Texas,

6. Easement Agreement dated February 10, 2005, recorded in Volume 11080, Page 40, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

7. Easement Agreement dated February 10, 2005, recorded in Volume 11080, Page 44, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

8. Contract for irrigation rights and easements dated April 3, 1944, recorded in Volume 354, Page 128 and
Vollume 354, Page 351, Deed Records, Cameron County, Texas.

S. Utility Easement dated November 18, 1974, recorded in Volume 1607, Page 851, Deed Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

RESTRICTIONS:

Volume 942, Page 399, Amendment thereto in Volume 964, Page 802, and Volume 968, Page 20, all recorded in
Deed Records, Camercn County, Texas.

CURATIVE MATTERS:

1.

Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated July 11, 2007,
recorded in Volume 14059, Page 143, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed by RANCHO
VIEJO, INC., in favor of RAY A. GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the original
principal amount of $3,500,000.00 and any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust,
payable as therein provided to the order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK.

Said Lien modified and/or renewed and/or extended by instrument(s) dated December 13, 2011, recorded
in Volume 18380, Page 103, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Said Lien assumed by GOLF AND RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY in instrument dated December 13, 2011, executed by RANCHO VIEJO, INC., A TEXAS
CORPORATION, recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records, and corrected in instrument
recorded in Volume 19067, Page 104, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.

Said Lien modified and/or renewed and/or extended by instrument(s) dated March 10, 2017, effective
March 8, 2017, recorded in Volume 22495, Page 112, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Security Interest granted to FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK, secured party, by GOLF & RESORTS
INVESTMENTS, LL.C, debtor, as shown by Financing Statement (UCC-1) filed December 14, 2011,
recorded in Volume 18183, Page 188, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.

Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated July 15, 2016,
recorded on July 25, 2016, in Volume 21927, Page 1, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed
by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, in favor of RAY
A. GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of $240,000.00, and
any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein provided to the
order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK.

Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated March 10, 2017,
recorded on March 27, 2017, in Volume 22473, Page 15, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas,
executed by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, in
favor of RAY A. GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of
$750,716.83, and any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein
provided to the order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK,

Title Report 929440




9,

Cross-Default and Cross-Coliateralization Agreement dated March 10, 2017, between FALCON
INTERNATIONAL BANK (Bank), GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY (Borrower), SERGIO R. ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ AND SERGIO R.
ARGUELLES GONZALEZ (Guarantor), recorded in Volume 22518, Page 172, Official Records, Cameron
County, Texas,

Tax Lien Transfer Contract dated May 30, 2018, recorded on June 19, 2018, in Volume 23494, Page 293,
Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC,
RANCHO VIEJO GOLF & RESORTS, LLC, it's manager, Jorge Vela, CFQ, in favor of -, Trustee,
securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of $65,306.86, and any other amounts payable
under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein provided to the order of FGMS HOLDINGS,
LLC. This instrument discloses that it secures payment of ad valorem taxes, therefore making it superior
to all fiens including purchase money liens.

Collateral, Assignment of Tax Liens and Related Liens dated June 1, 2018, filed August 24, 2018,
recorded in Volume 23642, Page 26, Official Public Records of Cameron County, Texas.

EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE COMPANY searched its title plant for possible involuntary liens

recorded against Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC, a Texas Limited Liability Company and found the
following: NONE

PLEASE CTRL+CLICK HERE TO ACCESS ALL SUPPCRTING DOCUMENTS,

This report does not cover and therefore excludes any examination or statement as to taxes, zoning, ordinances,
discrepancies as fo boundaries, shortages in area, overlapping of improvements, encroachments, protrusions,
rights of parties in possession, adverse possession, easements which may be visible and apparent, but
unrecorded, and all other matters not of record.

By acceptance of this report, the addressee accepts that Edwards Abstract and Title Co. shall be limited in its
liability, if any, to the sum charged and paid for this report as liquidated damages. This report is for the sole use of
addressee herein above and may not be used or relied upon by anyone other than Addressee.

BY:
Daha Salinas

MA 4 *

l/‘f g

ff ,f;,;aéw:, G J“’f’\/ff/

DATE: July 13, 2020

Title Report 929440




GF No.: 929441

CAUTION: EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR ERRORS OR OMISSIONS
IN THIS REPORT OR FOR VERBAL STATEMENTS. The Title Certificate is furnished solely as an
accommodation to the party requesting same, and represents the status of title as found by Edwards Abstract and
Title Co. examiner. This certificate is not intended fo be relied upon, and should not be relied upon, as a
representation or warranty as fo the title to the property described below. None of the information contained
herein, or the absence of other information, constitutes a representation to any party as to the status of title to
such property. Edwards Abstract and Title Co. assumes no liability whatsoever for the accuracy of this certificate,
and shall under no circumstance be liable hereunder for any omission or error with respect hereto. If a policy of
title insurance is subsequently purchased, any liability thereunder shall be determined solely by the terms of such
policy. If any encumbrance or title defect should exist which is not disclosed herein, Edwards Abstract and Title
Co. shall not be liable to any party for having furnished this report or for any verbal statements related to this report
or to the status of title.

TITLE REPORT

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 7, 2020 FILE NO.: 820441

Examination from: Records of EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO.
Subject to: Claims of present occupants; discrepancies in area and boundaries; unpaid bills for labor or
material in connection with repairs or new improvements; unpaid taxes.

RECORD TITLE AT THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF IS VESTED IN:

GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLGC., A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

TRACT I

Proposed "Lot 1, Block 1, EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 3", Cameron County, Texas, being a
0.816 acre tract out of "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE" and described as 154.488 acre tract in Assumption Warranty
Deed recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, and being adjacent to
Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section 7, as per map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 26, Page 37, Map Records,
Cameron County, Texas; said 0.803 acre being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at the Southwest corner of Lot 79, Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section 7, being at the intersection of
the centerlines of Avenida Tesoro (50 ft. r.o.w.} and Enchilada Street (50 ft. r.o.w.), for the Southeast corner of this
tract;

THENCE, along the centerline of said Enchilada Street, North 69 degrees 47 minutes 39 seconds West, a
distance of 42.71 feet to the point of curvature of a curve to the left with a radius of 55.00 feet, for a corner of this
tract;

THENCE, along said curve being the centerline of said Enchilada Street, an arc distance of 34.30 feet (chord:
North 87 degrees 39 minutes 32 seconds West 33.75 feet), for a corner of this tract;

THENCE, continuing along the centerline of said Enchilada Street, South 74 degrees 28 minutes 36 seconds
West, a distance of 9.43 feet to the point of curvature of a curve to the right with a radius of 93.47 feet, for a corner
of this tract;

THENCE, along said curve being the centerline of said Enchilada Street, an arc distance of 58.32 feet {chord:
South 87 degrees 38 minutes 51 seconds East 57.38 feet), for a corner of this tract;

Title Report 929441




THENCE, continuing along the centerline of said Enchilada Street, North 69 degrees 46 minutes 17 seconds
West, a distance of 30.2 feet to the point of curvature of a curve to the right with a radius of 265.86 feet, for a
corner of this tract;

THENCE, along said curve being the centerline of said Enchilada Street, an arc distance of 57.33 feet (chord:
South 63 degrees 35 minutes 37 seconds East 57.22 feet), for the Southwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the West line of this tract, North 10 degrees 30 minutes 48 seconds east, at 27.21 feet an
1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set at the Northern right-of-way line of Enchilada
Street, a total distance of 167.90 feet to a 1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set, for
the Northwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, continuing along centerline of said Avenida Tesoro, an arc length of 118.62 feet (Chord: South 21
degrees 58 minutes 13 seconds West 118.50 feet) to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.816 acres, more
or less.

Company does not represent that the acreage and/or square footage calculations are correct.
TRACTH

Proposed "Lot 2, Block 1, EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 3", Cameron County, Texas, being a
0.677 acre tract out of "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE" and described as a 154.488 acre tract in Assumption
Warranty Deed recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, and being
adjacent to Ranchao Viejo Subdivision, Section 7, as per map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 26, Page 37, Map
Records, Cameron County, Texas; said 0.667 acre being more particularly described by metes and bounds as
follows:

BEGINNING at a 1/2-inch iron pin found at the Southwest corner of Lot 2ZA, Rancho Vigjo 1986 Subdivision (Cab.
1, Slot 707-B, M.R.C.C.T.), for the Southeast corner of this tract;

THENCE, North 59 degrees 47 minutes 39 seconds West, a distance of 180.00 feet to a 1/2-inch iron pin with a
yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set, for the Southwest comner of this tract;

THENCE, along the West line of this tract, North 27 degrees 40 minutes 17 seconds East, at a distance of 202.60
feet an 1/2-inch iron pin with a yellow plastic cap stamped "M&R INC" set at the South right-of-way line of

Enchilada Street (50 ft. r.o.w.), a total distance of 229.76 feet to the centerline of said Enchilada Street, being on
curve to the right with a radius of 303.40 feet, for the Narthwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, along said centerline, an arc distance of 11.08 feet still on the centerline of said Enchilada Street, for the
Southwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, continuing along said centerline, South 38 degrees 15 minutes 47 seconds East, a distance of 34.41
feet to a curve to the left with a radius of 265.86 feet, for a corner of this fract;

THENCE, along said curve, an arc distance of 88.87 feet (Chord: South 47 degrees 50 minutes 22 seconds East
88.46 feet), to the Northwest corner of Lot 24, for the Northeast corner of this tract;

THENCE, along the West lot line of said Lot 2A, South 10 degrees 30 minutes 46 seconds West, at a distance of
26.79 feet a 1/2-inch iron pin found at the South right-of-way line of Enchilada Street, a total distance of 173.60
feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.677 acres, more or less.

Company does not represent that the acreage and/or square footage calculations are correct.

SCHEDULE B EXCEPTIONS:

1. Mineral and/or royalty grani(s) and/or reservation(s) in instrument(s) dated Aprii 1, 1963, recorded in
Volume 744, Page 502, Deed Records, Cameron County, Texas. Title to the herein described mineral

Title Report 929441




interest(s) was not checked subsequent to the date(s} of the aforesaid instrumeni(s).

2. Right of Way Easement dated December 18, 19886, recorded in Volume 132, Page 193 and page 195,
Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.

3. Easement and Right of Way dated May 15, 1985, recorded in Volume 1421, Page 859, Deed Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

4, Easement and Right of Way dated June 4, 1998, recorded in Volume 5031, Page 286, Official Records,
Camercn County, Texas.

5. Easement and Right of Way dated October 29, 1999, recorded in Volume 8012, Page 45, Official
Recerds, Camercn County, Texas.

8. Easement Agreement dated February 10, 2005, recorded in Volume 11080, Page 40, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

7. Easement Agreement dated February 10, 2005, recorded in Volume 11080, Page 44, Official Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

8. Contract for irrigation rights and easements dated April 3, 1944, recorded in Volume 354, Page 128 and
Vollume 354, Page 351, Deed Records, Cameron County, Texas.

8. Utility Easement dated November 18, 1974, recorded in Volume 1607, Page 851, Deed Records,
Cameron County, Texas.

RESTRICTIONS:

Volume 942, Page 399, Amendment thereto in Volume 964, Page 802, and Volume 968, Page 20, all recorded in
Deed Records, Cameron County, Texas.

CURATIVE MATTERS:

1.

Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated July 11, 2007,
recorded in Volume 14059, Page 143, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed by RANCHO
VIEJO, INC., in favor of RAY A. GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the original
principal amount of $3,500,000.00 and any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust,
payable as therein provided to the order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK.

Said Lien modified and/or renewed and/or extended by instrument(s) dated December 13, 2011, recorded
in Volume 18380, Page 103, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Said Lien assumed by GOLF AND RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY in instrument dated December 13, 2011, executed by RANCHO VIEJO, INC., A TEXAS
CORPORATION, recorded in Volume 18183, Page 168, Official Records, and corrected in instrument
recorded in Volume 18067, Page 104, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.

Said Lien modified and/or renewed and/or extended by instrument(s} dated March 10, 2017, effective
March 8, 2017, recorded in Volume 22495, Page 112, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Security Interest granted to FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK, secured party, by GOLF & RESORTS
INVESTMENTS, LLC, debtor, as shown by Financing Statement (UCC-1) fited December 14, 2011,
recorded in Volume 18183, Page 188, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas.

Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated July 15, 2016,
recorded on July 25, 2016, in Volume 21927, Page 1, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed
by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, in favor of RAY

Title Report 929441




A. GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of $240,000.00, and
any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein provided to the
order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK,

4. Deed of Trust, Security Agreement-Financing Statement and Assignment of Rents dated March 10, 2017,
recorded on March 27, 2017, in Volume 22473, Page 15, Official Records, Cameron County, Texas,
executed by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, in
favor of RAY A. GONZALES, Trustee, securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of
$750,716.83, and any other amounts payable under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein
provided to the order of FALCON INTERNATIONAL BANK.

5. Cross-Default and Cross-Collateralization Agreement dated March 10, 2017, between FALCON
INTERNATIONAL BANK (Bank), GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY (Borrower), SERGIO R. ARGUELLES GUTIERREZ AND SERGIC R.
ARGUELLES GONZALEZ (Guarantor), recorded in Volume 22518, Page 172, Official Records, Cameron
County, Texas.

6. Tax Lien Transfer Contract dated May 30, 2018, recorded on June 19, 2018, in Volume 23494, Page 293,
Official Records, Cameron County, Texas, executed by GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC,
RANCHO VIEJO GOLF & RESORTS, LLC, it's manager, Jorge Vela, CFO, in favor of —, Trustee,
securing the payment of one note in the principal amount of $65,306.86, and any other amounts payable
under the terms of said Deed of Trust, payable as therein provided to the order of FGMS HOLDINGS,
LLC. This instrument discloses that it secures payment of ad valorem taxes, therefore making it superior
fo alf liens including purchase money liens.

7. Collateral, Assignment of Tax Liens and Related Liens dated June 1, 2018, filed August 24, 2018,
recorded in Volume 23642, Page 26, Official Public Records of Cameron County, Texas.

8. EDWARDS ABSTRACT AND TITLE COMPANY searched its title plant for possible involuntary liens
recorded against Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC, a Texas Limited Liability Company and found the
following: NONE

9. PLEASE CTRL+CLICK HERE TO ACCESS ALL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.

This report does not cover and therefore excludes any examination or statement as to taxes, zoning, ordinances,
discrepancies as to boundaries, shortages in area, overlapping of improvements, encroachments, protrusions,
rights of parties in possession, adverse possession, easements which may be visible and apparent, but
unrecorded, and all other matters not of record.

By acceptance of this report, the addressee accepts that Edwards Abstract and Title Co. shall be limited in its
liability, if any, to the sum charged and paid for this report as liquidated damages. This report is for the sole use of
addressee herein above and may not be used or relied upon by anyone other than Addressee.

Dalia Salinas

DATE: July 13, 2020

Title Report ) 020441




3. Review Plans for Preliminary Plat

submitted by Tony McDermid, representative
of Golf and Resorts Investments, LL.C 1.433
acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and
described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in
volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to
Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded
in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas.

And 0.783 acre tract, out of “el angel golf
course” and described as tract II - 50.373
acres in assumption warranty deed recorded
in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to
Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded
in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas.




Mejia & Rose, Incorporated

Engineering Surveling
Engineering Report
For
EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1

LOT 1, BLOCK 1, LOT 2, BLOCK 1 AND LOT 1, BLOCK 2,
IN THE CITY OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS

DECEMBER 9, 2020

Purpose of Subdivision
The purpose of this subdivision is to create three additional residential lots within this existing golf community.

Access

Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to Avenida Tesoro (50 ft. r.o.w.) and Taco Street (50 ft. r.o.w.).
Lot 2 Block 1 will have access to Avenida Tesoro (50 ft. r.o.w.).

Lot 1 Block 2 will have access to Avenida Santa Ana (50 ft. r.0.w.) and Taco Street (50 ft. r.o.w.).

Proposed Improvements
There are no proposed improvements planned for this Subdivision except for sewer and water service taps on
existing lines.

Streets and Drainage
No new street or parking lot changes are proposed for the subdivision.
No new underground storm sewer systems are proposed for the Subdivision.

Sanitary Sewer Service
Service connections for lot 1 and lot 2, block ! are installed on a prop. deep sewer service line from an existing
gravity sewer line located in a utility easement on the West side of the lot.

Service connection for lot 1, block 2 are installed on an existing 12 inch gravity sewer line located in a utility
easement on the East side of the lot.

Water Service

1” Water Service connections for lot 1 and lot 2, block 1 will be installed by boring under Ave. Tesoro and
installing a 1" tapping saddle on an existing 8 inch waterline located within the right-of-way on the West side
of Avenida Tesoro.

17 Water Service connection for lot I, block 2 are installed by boring under Ave. Santa Ana and installing a
17 tapping saddle on an existing 8 inch waterline located in the right-of-way on the East side of Santa Ana ave..

Install meter box approved by Valley Municipal Utility District no. 2 at time of taps.

The actual water meters will not be installed until each site is developed.

Page 1 of 2

P.0.Box 3761 © Brownsuville, Texas 78523 o (956) 544-3022




Water Rights Fees, Impact Fees, and Reimbursement Fees
Water tap fee will be $1,500.00 and sewer tap fee will be $750.00 prepaid by developer to Valley Municipal
Utility District no. 2.

Electrical Service
Electric service will be provided by A.E.P.

Street Lighting
Lot 1 Block 1 of EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1

has an existing street light on a pole at the northwest corner. No additional street lights are needed.

Lot 1 Block 2 of EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 1
has a;/?xisting street light on a pole on the corner across Taco street to the north.

No additional street lights are needed
. P e :
/ ? = EOFTE {4\\\‘
J e P\ 2L
_-W L g C/:—W." .‘.-.** ‘l
es E. Rose, P.E., R.P.L.S. 7x: 5eh
IR Y
e € RS
(58 14096 ‘&2
N o NSO
WEssiona B
AN, g
Page 2 of 2

T\USERS\Steve Trowbridge\Land Projects R2120850 - (RVR&CC)12TH TEE AND GREEN\20850 Eng. Report.doc



LY
ez DN EOf

a— 1] R 3
(8102 “# HAHRAAON}
21T 'SINSRISIANT SINOSIH ¥ 4703

04 3HVd3INd
09 =l FV0S

woopnwluogoumpums Jioa
B905—##5 (356) =04
GE98L SRTAL 'Asumalg (948 TOF ‘O°d
2708—¥¥5 {956) PUON 0K 1024 EpmY
o06E2004 'GN 'O5Y STIEL
B£9200-4 ON By F AL

CERIG] 3NNVI0A M1 0308003H G30 ALNYEHVA NOLLGNISSY NI S3E0Y L4008 -
Surfianing Bupsssupbug

il 1OvHL SV 0383530 OHY 3SHN00 100 MINY T3, ) 100 1o¥Ml 3ROV £9/°0

BYGEL AIRN0D ROWIYYD 4O SQUHOOIY d¥H '(F 30Wd '0% JMTIA Ki 0I0H0IIY
JORMAHL LV B0 YA JHL Of SHHRIOIOY "2 HOWO3S "NOISWOENS O3 ORONYY
QL AHIOVIOY NG O SYOCL TALNCKEY HOWINYD 30 SGHODEZ TYEHAH0 ‘B9l 30vd
AL INMOA Nl AI0HOD3Y 0330 AHVHEVM NOUANSSY Hi 10WHL 3KV G8v¥5l

¥ S5Y EEEIS30 ONY ISHNCD K00 TONY D. 40 LK LOVHL 350V 0¥
RIE:]
S107 TYHNXNS3E ©
anNzg

pajntodioouy ‘asoy » Ml

40
I d AHVRIMFEdd

b CON NOISATGHIS OfdIA OHONVE TIINV TH,

00e+—05e-(956)

G/5BZ X1 'OFFAIA OHONYY
3AMA OPIA OHONYY |
71 SLNIMUSIANI
S1¥053H ¥ 4109

30

(,000Z =, IFTWDOS)
TEF X ELITNIT2TA

ek 3NN IOVELTS RIVA HYR +
s DAY OVALE Y4 XIS
TA6E I OVELE CHYA LKOH

‘EXOVHLAS DNIFEING

& ONT £ NOLDOXS
NCISTATOHNS
OFELS ORINVY
oD KYTCTHEN

JIVOS DIHAVED

s
o FLIOE LY
- S
3 iy Jo1
) B (cooF¥ HaBle
BOGE WNG0 HOHSHYA 'SE003 5 028 .95
TS50 10 ARNORY TV 0% 30V 995 ITION NY 200 v g suva w5 S0P '™ . £
*406 NMIGY W OERCHE LHINGNANY ‘65T 30Yd ‘T4B INITIGN | { n..a.u.qaz pgraa2ds a2 Pt
SHOUORISSH @0 L f ! Ewm._\;nmnm oraid pAONYY m” ]
it i Tensw
nm “ WAL wﬂ [}
ausy L] =]
3 = | Ww.riuﬁ sp 20T mv 3
o 1 . 59,30k 3
a [ O0'E0E .85 e g
ant fam SEESE R €
B s ~— cymu e L)
§y L R N 1 il S
s ik TR e em B L
- om - T oora BE 5= 2
rowen oema | © ®oER | T e SEBRRAG 5% 85 B ;
pivn [ g I S i 2
Watatvind b4 i AASE e T g e
e O T e KA § wwﬂdu..:mﬁw m..h.ovn.w..ﬁ_aﬂ. M D w - q
WX syrieeed bl | g ! b e EupeiE o i
e ot s e pi Y i Zal Lot ”w* b PP - - 7 ol
Mo T s vams e | B TR o T el s W il
ey e e | 0 W DARBEL Sl N el o b M L
et T L T e
5 5 22
WL @ m; 3 L T il 20460000 - i oF g5
o PO LELL O e O E e L | N (258 AT »9a°
MM Do B ] L prn, ey v (DY 14 55) AR masn Ey ﬁ_\...ﬂ., ! Camm
M e o T TR LISULS 0avE F ONINNTIZE-E7 | & | 88 Lo pE
it ,Na_ ﬁu INIOd gy g0t g o7 17 N0 1L i ®
2 H FLTTHN U 30¥4 W Inmon) CLODUN T8 Zve W DTN Mw...n_ >
am.,m_ i 8 NOILDAEE L HOILZTS u_m_
mm w.m. | |NOISHAAS Ord14 OHINYY NMHSIAIIANS Orfi4 0RaNvy | m I ge 46T
BA 2, h eaee N 1
e _ _ : o 207 46 207 b gl
% | B
g -]
3

SET) 4O ZHON STHIY €RL0 DNNIYINDD

DHHNDIE 40 1WA
IHE DL LEL 000VE 30 FINWISK) ¥ ISVA O3S 05 78N 8¢ 03C DA HIHOW INRERINK ONS SHOTY “IONIHL

f1oval

SHE IO UINHOO LSWIUNGN L 02 UITMIS BIVL {KYS 4O IMFROINGD ZHL K LHOd ¥ OL 1987 6141
30 3ONNSKE TYLOL ¥ LTS 00VL X0 3T AYM-J0-LHOR HIAGS JHL I¥ L3S DHF ¥¥N, (NS 4va
JUSYd ROTEL ¥ HiM Hid HONI 50N SIWH-3HO Ky 1334 Y007 1Y 'LS3% O3S /G HIN @2 93 £ HiEOH
"OFTA CHOHYH T30 YOYS3 J0 33 LSY3 3HL HY3N DHEA USWHL SINL 40 3N ISS% FHL DNOTY JONTHL

ASWHL SIL K EGNU0D JSHRLAGS
3HL ¥OS 135 0N RN, RIS JYD DUSY1 MOTEA ¥ HLM Kid HOWE FINI STVH-IN0 MY 11 COTOL X0
FINVISKE THLOL ¥ L3S 0K MR, O3TVAS oYD DHSYLd MOTEL ¥ HIW N HOM HN-47vH ¥ 1937 052 90
ITHYISK ¥ 1Y 'S3W DI5 BF NS TO DIG L HINGS U KOUDES ‘TR 107 A0 3N HINOR 3L DHOTY ‘J0NBiL

LEOVEL SEHL 40 HANBOD LSVIHIOOS
3HL OL ITR3 JE'6ZF 20 HISHIN DYY NY 'YHY YIHYE YOHEAY 0 JWRELED FHL GHOTY SHANLHOD "IN

ILOVEL S S0 HENHOO ¥
Y3 YT LOBOHT S0 SKVH ¥ HIB L0071 GHL OL JAUA0 ¥ 0 THUYALNO 40 L0 3HL OL LI3Z S59C 0
3TNYLSH] ¥ ‘1SY3 D35S DI NI £F '030 60 HINOS WNY VINYS YCOEAY 0 JNTRIALNGS 3L OHOTY SONIHL

UOYEL SHL S0 MOS0 JEVEHLNON THL M (WD¥ L3 05) YNV
VINYS YENIAY QWY (WO '1d 06) LIRS 0OYL 0 SINROLKED 3HE 0 KOUITSHAIN BU 1Y ONNNDIR

SROTIOY SY G3FR0SH ORY (ELYIN] AR WDLHY 350N DNEE 5380V Til'0 Gis
SVICHL ‘AINNGO_ KOMIAYD 4O SCR0OTY oYM “[C 39¥d ‘0T IMNI0A KF 030N00TN JFHIHL 1¥1d
YD 4YN JHL O DHGIOOTY ‘I HOLOTS 'NOSIKENS O0AN HOHVY DL LMIDVIOY DWD@ OHY SYICIL “LIRO0D

HSTHOY £40°G% — E LOVil SY (ARSI GNY ISHIAD) 109 TONY T, 40 NG 'IOVHL R0Y L9060
(3 X604 1 Jom)
MOILAINJEHRA EJNNOH aONV SEALIN

aoer ‘on
HOAIABAS ONY1 TVNQISSAQHS DM
¥EIN CH OQHYNOZ

RN NOROHL 0N SEHGRAGN HI0I00 BL YHL 0 0] 60, 3G ASAENS ZIVEI0Y 040
TYALIY KY ORI LIVH S GRIVTdd | IVHL

INOLLFOLAELESD B,MORTAMAS

WG OAVH EWDD ,GEFL 6, MUYHHDNEE HO OISYA SHOLWATT (8

1500 EAZHOTIAZ0 ZHL LY
S107 TIY 0L 30WES TYORESTT 30A0HD Thh H320T2A30 3HL (@

(05555 ind)
TN AHNA MG GNOHdAY Y
QHASA 30 0) N (0N SI0NHD NILIVE Z0viaves A (4

(OF3A DHINVE 40 X HONCEHL
| SHOULDFS T 'Z O7VIA 0L 1HENESYE ALRLA J‘Ewhwﬂv SOGL
ANI0D HOWINYD “SCHO0TH T34 'iGH 39vd ‘1091 IWmas

NI G3GH00TY ‘81 "Bl HIEAGAGK (YA LKDGEYE ALNUn (s

(orEn DHOHYH 53 TIY B0 L0 St
HOUYDR) "SWAGL AWM ROWIAYD ‘SOHCOR M3 ‘ISC 39¥d
"GC SAMIOA CHY WZL 30Yd %S0 3RT0A Wl 03030039 "rr6l ‘T
WY QIUYD SLOEOSVE Oiy SIHDH HOUYSHH a2 Lovelkod G

(LY ¥ LD0W0) SEU00T e
"EE ToVd ‘2001 TATOA W OACHODIY FGITESYI AL YRGS

SV HOBWIEIE O3 OJDWH 40 UENTM X HONOWIL
| NGUOTS 20 TV H3N0 (F OTVA) o LOiSH ATaLn
TYJOHIK ATTIVA 30 BOAYS 18 LHGAOSY3 ALIRIN TVIHE9 (v

OHUSYRE 40 SEYS 3HI SY G360 SYM YN
YLHYS 3\ QY DMOSIL 2AW SNV QHNOJ HOUYENINNNON (£

WIOE ‘91 AMYNSIIS IAUDIAA d SHO

GHY 3 OFHD 'ON STHYZ '9FSIEF OH ALINARTIOD G-

¥R LYY IINVESH 000U TS THL 3 LV, JR0Z 9 HOHR

YOVSIRI JHL HI ROLMOJ 341 14303 (ONYZYH DOOH YnBan
40 YY) X, 3R02 000U HI SN ISvHE 80V $9£°0 SHEQR

BIDZ ‘i AenHE

IALTZLL 'S OFH0 0N TRV '919I8F ON ALINIVUI0 0 dva

30w FINVENSH 000 V¥4 Tl 23d ¥, 0L ST M

VIVESS JHL M HOUMIA FHI 1c20X3 (QEVIVH D00 “WITKDD
2 VIHY) X, 3HOZ 000 W S3N Lovil 0¥ £CFL SO {1

FAON

SST1 HO THON SOV CTF| DNBEVINOD

DTN 40 INOd 3L Ok AT3S
QIEEFL 40 FONVISM ¥ IS D35 Ol CHiA €0 D30 60 HLEON 'SHIHGEINTD GIvS NIV SHINHLROD “3ON3HL

HAVML SHU 30 WENWOD ¥ bOZ UTF LGSR 40
HIONT] DY KY HIW IHOH 3HL 0p 3NN ¥ KO INGE OpOSH) VOMEAY ONS 30 SRS JHOTY 3IHEHE

UovEL SHL JO WIHE0D ¥

04 LI CSBRZE 0 SOKIYY Y RLM JHOR 3HL 3 344D ¥ HO DXESE OHOSIE YOSV QOvS 40 3NRalNEs
SHL DL 1334 OEE JO TONYISK TYLOL ¥ {M'OY '£d 05) DHISIE YOIHAAY 3G 3NT1 AYM—J0-ZHIM ISV
FHL 1Y 135 OM HEM, (GdAYLS dYd DUSY L MOTOL ¥ HIM Kld ROE HOW JTYl-360 Ny LT3 0°S51 LY
'OHA0 1R HOYI HOMI-JTYR ¥ LT3 B'0) 30 JONYISKE ¥ 1Y “IS3% ‘035 95 RN 2k D30 £ HINGS SNGHL

AVHL SHL 0 HINUOD 1SYIHINOS ZHL HOJ “OF2W DHONYM TR0 YOYSRI FHL 1E LICAVD

ATHONOD Y HOd LT WY W 10D ¥ 01 1T 9052 20 ZONVISH WIO0L ¥ L3S DN MR, [EdAYlS JvD
DUSY ADTEL ¥ HLM M HOM HON JWH-TN0 KY 1T304 SORYL 40 JONVISHO ¥ LY 135 00 4WR, 03mViS
YD DUSYTd MOTIEL ¥ HEW Md BOH HOM OYH—3H0 KY 133F 05T LY “1SY3 D35 0 W ZF DI B0 HINGS
OFIA OHONR THO ¥YOVSTH 20 303 1S3 3HL V3N ONCE LOYUL STHL S0 3N JSYE 3HL SHOTY SOMSHL

A0WHL SHE 40 MNP0 LSVIMILON ML b0 'iTas
QBT 40 IONVISIO ¥ USYI 035 06 Ml S0 D30 03 HINOH LDHLS 0aYi J0 SHIRALKGED 3HL SHOTY “FINGHL

Hovast SiHE O MENICS ASTHLEON T 304 (w0H 1 05}
OUOSAL YENEAY B [W0Y "L 06} LTS 0OYL 50 SINROLNZD THL J0 HOUIZSUILM JHL 1¥ ONHHD3S

W LOYHL TV 90HSH Y SV (BEROSIQ GHY UG 00 TONY T, A0 10 TLOYKL 350V ook
{1 200l ‘2 ANY T B30T)
NOILATIDERG BANMCH ONV SEELAW




4., Review Plans for Preliminary Plat

submitted by Tony McDermid, representative
of Golf and Resorts Investments, LLC 1.070
acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and
described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in
volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to
Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded
in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas.

And 0.803 acre tract, out of “el angel golf
course” and described as tract Il - 50.373
acres in assumption warranty deed recorded
in volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to
Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 8,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded
in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas.




AEHHAOALE
oz OGN HOf

woeo houwfuogouripumi Gictis
#e0e—##3 (956) *o4

GEERL SmTBL 'mpnEumorg  J9.5 ZoE 0°d

zz08~kFY (956) FPON o0hid J824 EF9I
ov6gz00; ‘oN Boy SidEd
049z06-4 “ON By gL

BurRanung Bupampfuy

pajniodioour ‘asoy » wifap

YO 4D

A3Q HI ROM00TY TV ‘0Z 30Wd ‘985 INIGA ONY 'Z0B 30¥d
96 30N M OLTUENL INJHCHORY 555 20vd Z¥8 InoA

{830% ‘¢ YIANTAON)
31T SINTHISTANT SIHOSHH ¥ AT09
04 OERYLINd
08 =1 TWas

SYKAL N0 KOMENYD 40 SOHGDEY dYR 'if Uu‘.m ‘9z INAKA HI 03080034

1 LOVHL SY {BBMIS30 OGNV JSHNCD J109 GBONY . 40 ERD VAL 340V (080

SYXEL ALNNOD KOMINYD 30 SCHOO3H dYR L8 39vd '9Z INNOA KI (GAR003H
302H3HL 1¥id ¥ dYH JHE OL QHIGHOJDV £ HOUDIS ‘HOBAANS ORI OHINVY
p— ANEIVIOV SHNEE 0NV SYIGL 'ALHROD HOMIWVD 40 508023 TVIOLH0 ‘851 30¥d
‘EAIEI ENMIGA t CI0HOOSY (330 ALNYHUMM NOILJHIESY K JOVHL ANOY BOb4S)

¥ S¥ OIGMSSIT ORY JSHNGD 100 TONY 13, 40 1NO 'LOVaE IOV 040°)

aHiE8

S107 TVILNIAGIS3Y T
SHIER

w8 ON NOISAIGHAS OfdIA OHINVY THINY TH,

40
AYd AHVNINTTIYA

ﬂ.uui_ I X XE IR

SWAL 'ATKAGD RGN “STHOOT .-

_. .Zrn.m.h\:ﬁ:qb.wa Or¥IA QOHINFY
_ mf , 89 L0T
00'08¢ i

000k —05¢ {956}

G664 X1 'GP CHONYY
JAIHQ 0PI OHINYY |

11 "SLNIMLSIANI
S1H0S3Y % 4109

HINKD

NaiLaxges

NN RIVAE 0NYL s.(.wx

SSROVALAS ONIGTINE

8 ¥ L NOL3SS
‘WolsiAlaans
OrEfA OHINVY
A6 NYTOIHIR

- o
TIVIS DIHAVED

SHCUDRISH T
13 r m w
. B
B |
mu ﬂdui i e TR .um
e NDILZOAS g m
H NOISUIGHRS T DY _ =8l el
'™ a3 v 00 b M“mam
gr ke as 4 L0T | ERS
5. Bx O00FF M, EELFGON |7 gnt
» E !\-!.nl-ilﬂ“!:
e sama] O m“ 55 ] mipe
Frasern o | L ! 13 = g
rack waem sz L (Rl AV $ELE = AT m“ mm b =Ll .m.awﬂa.u.._tu._ﬁﬂ.mﬂkﬂﬁm £ = mm
ok Wk e | T UBOHDO WO N0 BVIDS AT H s Bs 3 PR s b =54
ac s weon | s e <y m s o pe . 8
o suvaaes o | = yoH N = n...m & 1 nor wre Imm
eaTaees Tk K2 e s | T 85 ] - vﬂﬂmﬂ.c M a
[E———— LS ER LA Eg oA §° = PR BEL
OHEIFT L o e - muf *Hmw * o8
7 o HiNAE m w yoa B £
) 2 Al ands
- 2 e = & H
el g s AR AR .
Bld sl aoom g RIS | g7
ES A X = m P v
= ...W_ﬂmﬁ AVET L6 i:.wm_» lahhrsq t5 ex
i
&
54 N—— A s -
2 55 IT Tassl o3 62y E TR A, w.mwmﬁ.. AT Tl
el sagues vovugong 3 | o 07 Bt g3
Wm H fuuﬁ.hw:i.ﬂwﬂba % & " MHWI
g ! NOILD2AS ervon i SHHNNEIRG T ,:En i u..um
HOISHITING Ditt omave (o i€ 3w oz mmas) .ﬁw P L] umm
NOISTAFGENS OrSIA GHINVY DR T i
v m_re o5 \:ﬂmx
& I hks =
(,0ooT =, 1 EATIVOSD Pty - ppa et wnm
T VF XL TANT LA Rl PO ¥ il mmz
i, ¥ 2
PR
R Py

"SST1 B0 TUOK 'SIHIY Or0°1 DNMVIHOD

ORHND3E J0_IKOd 3H1 OL 1314 BOReT
0 JINVASH ¥ ‘1SYR D35 1T WA Z1 D30 0F HEBCH ‘'OHOSEL YORGAY 00fS J0 JWRIILNGD JHOTY "SINGHL

LSYHE SEL 40 HENH0D LSIMHINOS HI ¥Gd ‘ObOosal
YOMEAY GVE 30 INTIREINGD 3HE LY ONNOZ2 IS TS Y L3 09T 20 VIS ¥ LY IS D
BT "MEN ¥ DI BY KINON '/ NOUDIS 'ROBIWMIANS OFA OH3NYH *L 107 40 3HTT HLNON KL OROTY “30N3HL

DL SBU 0 MEWBCD ISYIKLAOS IHL HOJ LIS LONI BN, GRAYLS YD DUSYI ROTEA ¥ HIW HJ

HOH HOM ATVH-3HO HY D1 1934 £9861 40 30HYIS0 TI0L ¥ U35 Kl dRi, {3dnvIS dyD DUSYId MOTEL
¥ HIW foc HOH HIRE STVH-350 HY LS £0°G2Z JO JOHVLSIO ¥ LY ISIN O3S T N1 64 D3 L HINOS
OFFA OHOMYY 0 ¥OYSIY JO D63 LSIM SHL NN Okod ULOVHL SH 30 30 ISV JHL SHOT 0MIRL

HOYHL S 40 HINSGD LSYBHIHON 3IL 802 'GhNOJ TWORES THIS ¥ OL LT 000ET 20 VIS

¥ 'L5VT DS 6F KN LF ‘930 69 HUNOS IS VOVGHING OiS X1 INMMIND THL OROTY 30MGHL
TLOYN), SHL J0 MENS LEWHIBON 3HL H04 ‘(DY L1 03) 133815 YOVIHNG

GAY {W0'H ‘L4 05) OBOSA1 YOHEAY &0 SATBLINGD ZHL 30 NOUDTSIZUN B 1¥ SN0 L HOLJES
‘HOEIRIONS OFFA CHONYY “B2 1071 30 HIHUWOD LSTMHINOS ZHE 1Y OHNOS WYH JLTROHOD ¥ LY DNHHTIZE

SROTIAS SY MBROSIA ONY GILYIGT AR INOUEYS RIOH DN STIY 040 OVE

WOGL AIRN0D ROMINYD 40 SCHODFY dYrl “I¢ 29Vd 97 SNMKA I (ROUODZY JODCE 1¥d
B0 J¥M 3HL 0L SHKINGIOV "2 NOUDS 'WOSHIIENS OB OHOMNYE OL LtEOYMOY OHGA ONY SYXAL ALKN0)
HOMIMYD A0 SOHODIN TYIHI0 “BG1L 30VE THIEL 3UNO0A K (GOH0IHE T30 ARYEEVM HOUJRNESY
M OIOYEL RRY BRYYS| ¥ SY (3ER0SI0 GHY LISHN0 109 “HORY ‘H, 40 00 '1DVHE 383V 840
(1 X000 *1 Lam)
NOILAIEMDISAG SANNOH ONY SHLAF

005% ‘ON
HOAANUNS OGNV TYHODESZ40Nd D34
¥EIM H OOHVNOE

VAL ‘OCFA CHON 33 HADL 3Hi 20 SHOUYVORY

HOSWOES Bl HER JONVOROGIY Wi “HISAUING TGS AN 33QH) THOWE A HEM0Ms

I MR FAONE SUGRNKOR XTOI0 B0 1¥HE TNV GO L 33 3ANS IWVH00Y o
WILDWY Y oM §¥ S IR 1 LYHL JUHDY LGS 00 YT H 0GVAM T IVIL

TDeEINd B 4D HOR TV NOHX

SNOLLVOIJILUAD BH0AMANNS

BREL GAYK 6FOF (ST Bl MNEMIE N (35YA SHOUVATH (8

1500 SHIMOTGEG IHL 1Y
S10T TIV Bl 0NN WOMIOTE 30n08d Th H30TEAI0 TL (R

(95it 050266 L)
T DN OTHA A8 BAOECY CHY
E%KSE%@?U%E&%E?

{or3s CHONVE 40 X KONDUHL
1 SHOUDES TIV ¢ “G'NI'A DL 1HGRGSYS AITELN WiEE0] SVl
RINNOD NUEAVD “STN00TH G130 159 30Yd ‘4005 3nmon

HE CEIH00RI "H2BY 91 WAICAOH [MELVA NIAESYZ ALA (9

(073U OHONYY 20 TIV 304 LDNNYIE SUHOR

45T 3THT0N GNY 921 30vd TFET SUTI0N HI GOHOTR HeL R
TGV YD SIHGIGSY Oy SUSEMM ROUYDREH HO4 LOVHINGS (3

CRIPLYR % LNVI8} SO0 30

E¥ NOBWGCEIS Oram HYH 30 JASTTIN X HONGHHL
| HOWDIS 40 TIv 80 (24 oA} 2F LoRSe MK
TYSTHNITN ATTIA 40 B0AYS H1 XHGIEEWE AIHIN UGS {+

TOHIHYIE 40 SEYA SRL SY @SN S¥R YHY
YINYS 3AY OHY 0B0SL 3A¥ DROTY DHOCY HOUYLIGNANGOHN (T
TG ‘D) ANWNMEE 34UY3243 'd 440
OHY 4 OYHD "GN SHHVA '#¥818F 'ON ALARNGD 30
OFN W DHYBISM 000U VT 1L W3d LY, SKOZ 51 HKOHY
VOYSTH THL K HDLHOA ZHL L (OHYZYH 00014 Trmsan
40 YAy} X, 3N0Z 000 K S LOVHL 3 £9£0 Sal{Z

10T 61 ANV

SAUDALG M OYYC TN ENVd Graler 0N JINNnn] 0 dvi

AIVY IORVENSN GO0H WTd JHL 304 ¥, 380Z 51 KN

YOVSIE Tl M1 HOLH0d JHL 130XE {OdvZWH 00014 A
30 VIR) O 3HOZ 000 ¥ 53N AYEL OV £EFL S (1

BAUCK

SST1 HD WO 'SROY TR0 DIEEYLIOD

IBMEMNEDIA 20 LOd L 0k {8F1IT1 MDO.CEL ISHROHT)
AT EFITE 40 HEDNTT DY WY YHY YINYE YAHGAY GIVS 0 SMTRGLNGD SNOTY ONTINUNOD Z0GHL

HOVHL SHL 30 HINNX)
¥ NO4 LT3 S07749°L 40 SMUTVY ¥ HIWL LIT) T 0F WO ¥ S0 SEALYASAD 40 WO ¥ 01 LT eRIF 0
HNISK ¥ LS 0I5 2 NN 21 D30 DE HINOS WHY ¥LNYS YOTONY GIYS 40 RN ONOTY 30MEHL

SLAVHL SIHL 30 MEHED T moxw_#znu(=<<»=<m<ﬂﬁ><m2muo§

3HE 0L L S'60Z 30 IINYISK TYI0L ¥ UAOY “Ld 05) YV YIHYS WORGAY 30 31 AYK—I0-LHOR

J53M 3HL LY ONROS JONT SRR, B&%&h d¥d QUSYId HOTIEL ¥ HLM Hid HOY) H0M1 J3rH-3R0

HY D334 GU°¥RE IV 'OHOOJ N BRI (BHAVIS d¥D DUSY D MOTE V HLW K HoE HOWI-STVH ¥ 1330 00T
J0 SONYISHI ¥ IV 'LSYZ DIS OF HUY OF D33 §9 tLDOS 9 101 On'S 0 3NT) HENDS I DNOTY 30WOHL

MAYHE SIHL 30 HENH0O LSIMHINON FHL H04 TLDOUN Z90¢ 105 1 6] £ 'O MOSWIENS IV Yy

HY 133d GFZ51 L¥ US¥3 DIS ST HIN 97 D70 60 HINON IOVAL SHL 20 1 1SIM 3 DHOT TNNGHL
SOVHE SHL 39 MINHOD ISHENDS THL 804 'LTH 00081 4G TINYASH Tviol

¥ 0NNQS IKIANNOR TATEOHOD ¥ 1244 D621 A0 INYISK ¥ 1Y "ONNOJ LNGAANCA SLIROKNOD ¥ 193 06
30 FoHYISH ¥ 1Y LS D35 00 'Kl 22 930 ¥2 HUEON 5% 107 GIVS 0 RN JUBOH 3HE ONGTY NGHL

HOVHE EMRL 40 HANSOD ISVIHINOS JRL HOA (A'Gd 'Ld 05) ¥HY YLNYS YOUEAY 20 ZHNMILNEY

36 M ONOE W HOILD3S "HOSWIOBNS Or3i DHONYY 58 107 30 WENHOO LSYIHIHON 3Hi 1V 9Naem03d
BHOTMOA 5¥ IBFHIEE ONY EIYICT ATV INOUYY JH0N DNDE S30Y £090 BYS

S H0I NOHENYD 40 SENCOTI ¥R UE Td 82 ANMI0A W OHEHOOTE J03HIHE

1 SROY £LC05 ~ 0 LOVHL 5Y ME/DSIO A JISEMD D100 1306 13, 40 1IN0 LIVl Ro¥ £00'0
(& ¥ 1 1}
HNOILJIHO2RA BAQNNOE ONY BIIEN




5. Review Plans for Preliminary Plat

submitted by Tony McDermid, representative
of Golf and Resorts Investments, LL.C 0.816
acre tract, out of “el angel golf course” and
described as a 154.488 acre tract in
assumption warranty deed recorded in
volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to
Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded
in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas.

And 0.677 acre tract, out of “el angel golf
course” and described as a 154.488 acre tract
in assumption warranty deed recorded in
volume 18183, page 168, official records of
Cameron County, Texas and being adjacent to
Rancho Viejo subdivision, section 7,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded
in volume 26, page 37, map records of
Cameron County, Texas.




Mejia & Rose, Incorporated

Engineering Surveying

Engineering Report
For
EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 3
LOT 1 AND LOT 2 BLOCK 1,
IN THE CITY OF RANCHO VIEJQ, TEXAS

DECEMBER 9, 202¢
Purpose of Subdivision
The purpose of this subdivision is to create two additional residential lots within this existing golf community.

Access
Lot 1 Block 1 will have access to Avenida Tesoro (50 ft. r.0.w.) and Enchilada Street (50 ft. r.o.w.).
Lot 2 Block 1 will have access to Enchilada Street (50 ft. r.o.w.).

Proposed Improvements
There are no proposed improvements planned for this Subdivision except for sewer and water service taps on

existing main lines.

Streets and Drainage A
No new street or parking lot changes are proposed for the subdivision.
No new underground storm sewer system are proposed for the Subdivision.

Sanitary Sewer Service
Service connection for lot 1, block 1 is to be installed on an existing 10 inch gravity sewer line located in a
utility easement on the north side of Enchilada Street.

Service connection for lot 2, block 1 is to be installed by boring under Enchilada St. and installing on an
existing 10 inch gravity sewer line located in a utility easement on the north side of Enchilada Street.

Water Service
1” Water Service connections for lot 1, block 1 is to be installed using a 1 tapping saddle on an existing 8 inch
waterline located within a proposed 10 ft. easement just west of the right-of-way on the West side of Avenida

Tesoro.

1” Water Service connection for lot 1, block 2 is to be installed using a 17 tapping saddle on an existing 6 inch
waterline located in the southern right-of-way of Enchilada Street.

Install meter box approved by Valley Municipal Utility District no. 2 at time of taps.

The actual water meters will not be installed until each site is developed

Page 1 of2

P.0.Box 3761 ® Brownsville, Texus 78523 ¢ (956) 544-3022




Water Rights Fees, Impact Fees, and Reimbursement Fees
Water tap fee will be $1,500.00 and sewer tap fee will be $750.00 prepaid by developer to Valley Municipal
Utility District no. 2.

Electrical Service
Electric service will be provided by A.E.P.

Street Lighting
Lot 1, Block 1 of EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 3 has a light pole across Ave. Tesoro

on the corner of lot 79. No additional street lights are needed.
Lot Z/Block 1 of EL ANGEL RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION NO. 3. Has no existing street light at this

time / / ..
't‘ _...._\'\\\\\ ‘
Y mne g ) (<L 2

nes E. Rose, P.E, RP.LS.

/

N

Page 2 of 2

TAUSERS\Steve Trowbridge\Land Projects R2120907 - (RVRCC) 2 LOTS SECTION 7\20907 Eng. Report.doc



METES AND BOUNDS BESCRIPTION
(10T 1. BLOCK 1)
©.018 ACRE TRACT, OUT OF “CL ANGEL GOLF COURSE' AND DESCRSED AS A +54.488 ACHE TRACT MM

SAD 0818 ACRES ALING WORE PARTIULARLY LOCATED AN DESCRBED AS FOULOWS:

BEGHNDIG AT THE SOUTHAWEST CORNER OF LOT 79, RANGHO VIESG SUBGIVISOH, SECTION 79, BEING AT THE
INTERZECTION OF THE CENTERLINES OF AVENDA TESORO (50 £T. RO AWD ENGHIADA STREET (50 FT. ROW),
FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THBS TRACT

THENCE, ALONG THE CEMTERUNE OF SARD EHCIELADA STREET, HOMTH 69 DEG. 47 MIN. 39 SEC. WEST, A
DISTAHCE OF 42.71 FEET TO THE PONT OF CURVATURE OF A QURVE TD TE LEFT WIH A RADUS OF 5500
FEET, FOR A CORNER OF THIS TRAOT;

THENCE, ALONG SAD CURYE BEING THE CENTERUNE OF SAD ENCIFLADA STREET, AN ARG GISTANCE OF 34.30
FEET {CHORD:HATAS 32" W S475°), FOR A CORMER OF THS TRACT,

THENCE, CONTHUG ALOWG TRE (ENTERLINE OF SAD EHCHLADA STREET, SOUTH 74 CEG. 28 MM, 33 SEC. WEST,
A DISTAKCE OF 6.43 FECT 10 RME PONT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE 7O THE RIGHT MIH A RADUS (F 0347
FEET, FOR A CORHER OF THIS TRACT

HENCE, ALONG END CURVE BEING THE CENTERUIRE OF SAD ENCHAADA BTREET, AN ARG (KSTANCE OF 5837
FEET {CHORD: SBTME'51TE 52,387, FOR A CORNER OF THIS TRACT!

THENCE, CONTINUNG ALONO THE CENTERLINE OF SAID ENCHELADA STREET, NORTH 89 DEC. 48 MH. 17 EEC. WEST,
A DISTANCE OF 30,24 FEET TO THE FOINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURYE TO THE RGHT WTH A RADIIS OF 26506
FEET, FOR A CORHER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, ALOHG SA0 CURVE BEHG THE CENTERLNE OF SAD ENGELADA STREET, AM ARD INSTANOE OF 52,33
FEET {CHORM SIS ITE 57227, FOR THE SOUTHAEST CORNER OF TS TRACT:

THENGE ALOHG THE WEST LRE OF TH'S TRACY, NORTH 10 DEG. 30 MH. 48 SEC. EAST, AT I7.21 FEET AN
OGHE-HALF HCH ROH Pil WTH A YELLOW PLASTG CAP STAUPED "WAR BIC' SET AT THE KORTHERH
RIGHT--OF-WAY LIWE OF ENCHEADA STREEY, A FOTAL IXSTANCE OF 167.50 FEET T0 A HALF—RCH ROH PIH WTH
A YRLOK PLASTIC CAP STAUPED “WAR M 56T, FOR THE NORTMWEST CORNER OF THS TRACT:

THENCE, ALCKG THE HORTH LIKE OF THIS TRACT, S0UTH 85 PEG. 25 LN, 38 SEC FAST, AT A DISTANCE OF
231,91 FEET A HALF—NGH IRON PRl WTH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAUPED “W&R $HC™ SET AT THE WEST
RIGHT—OF—WAY LNE OF AVEMIDA TESORO (50 FT. LO.W.), A TOTAL DiSTANCE OF 256.81 FEET TO THE
CENTERLINE OF SAD AVENDA TESORO BERNG A CURVE TD THE LEFT WATH A RADUS OF 192575, FOR THE
HORTHEAST CORKER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, CONTINUNG ALGHG CENTERUNE OF SAH AVEMDA TESDRO, AN ANC LENGTH (F 11862 FEEY
{CHORD: S21S81°W SIR5ST, TO THE POXNT OF BEGINNNG

CONTAMENG D.816 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

HOTES:

1)} WS 5.433 ACRE TRACT UES [ FLOOD Z0HE "X (AREA OF
MAEWAL FLOOD HAZARD) EXCEPT TME PORTION f THE RESACA
WHCH |5 ZOKE "A", PER THE F.LA F1000D IHSURAKCE RATE
HAP OF QOULILHITY KO. 421848, FANEL NO. {440 F, BFFECTNE
FEBRUARY 16, 2015,

2)Mu5 0.783 ACRE TRACT LES IH FLOOD ZOWE X' [AREA OF
MRAUAL FLOOD HAZARS), EXCEPT THE POATION IN THE RESACA
WHICH IS ZONE "A", PER THE FiA. FLOCO [HSURANCE RATE WAP
OF COMMIRETY KO. 4dili4s, PANELS HO. 0440 F AKD
G5 F, EFFECTINE FEERUARY 14, 2018,

B)HOHUUENTATION FOURD ALOHG AYE TESORD AHD AVE SANTA
AHA WAS USED AS THE BASIS OF BEARING,

4) CENERAL WTLITY EASENENT IN FAVOR OF YALLEY WUIECPAL
YTITY BISTRICT wu (VALUD, F2) OVER AL OF SEGTON |

5343, UAP RECORDS OF CAMERCH COUNTY TEXAS AN SAD
CENERAL UTWITY FASEMENT RECORDED Bl VOLUME 1007, PAGE 651,
DEFD RECORDS. (BLANKET i NATURE}

5} CONTRACT FOR IRRIOATION RIGHTS AHD EASEMEHTS DATED APRL
5 7344, RECCRDED i WINE 354, PAGE 126 AND VOLUUE 355,
PAGE 351, OFED RECORDS, CAUERCH COVNTY, TEXAS (REIGATION
RIGHTS, BLAMKET FOR ALL OF RANCHD VIEK)

8) UTRITY EASEWENT DATED ROVEMBER 1B, 1974, RECORDED I
YOLUVE 1607, PAGE A51, DEED RECORDS, CAMERON COUNTY,
TOUAS. {GERERAL UTILITY EASEMENT T VAMUD, 2, ALL SECTIONS ¥
THROUGH X OF RAHCHO WIEX0}

7) AHY DRANAGE PATTERN CHANGES WOXRD NEED TO BE VERAED
KKD APPROVED BY VALUD. RO, 2.
(PH: 956-350-4138)

8) TE DEVELOPER WILL PROVIDE ELECTRICAL SERYICE YO ALL tOTS
AT THE DEVEEDPER'S COST.

5) ELEVATICNS BASED ON BENCHMARK " 14357 3045 M.AVD. 1902,

AURVEVOR'S CERTIFICATION;
KO ALL VEN BY THESE PAESENTS:

THAT §, EDUARDO H MEFA. DO HEREAY CERTFY THAT | PREPARED TH4 FLAT FROM AV ACTUAL
M8 ACURATE SURVEY OF THE LAMD JND THAT THE CORNER LCNUUENTS SHOMN THERFON WERE
FROFELY PLASE, VHOER WY FERSRLML SUFERWSOH, B ACCORIANCE It TE SBMSON
FEGULATKES GF THE TOW OF RANGHEG VIED, TEXAS

EDUARDD H. MEAA
REC. PROFESSIONAL LAND SURYEYOR
NO. 3800

§ ENCBILADA STAFET
{CAHET L BLOT 1IN B WALGT)
{50 FT. oW}

HMETES AND BOUNDS DESCRIFTION
(LOF 2, BLOCK 1)
D.677 ACRE TRACT, CUT OF "L ANGEL GOLF COURSE™ AND DESCRIBED AS A 154,483 ACRE TRACT 4
ASSUWPTIOH WARRANTY (£ED RECORDED M VOUUME 18183, PAGE 158 OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAUERGN
COUNTY, TEXAS AND DEING ADJACENT TO RANCHO VESG SUBDIMIRCH, SEETION 7, ACCORDRG TO THE MA@
O PLAT THEREOF RECGROED [N VOLUWE 26, FAGE J7, MAP RECORDS OF CAVEROM COUHTY, TDAS
SAM D667 ACRES EENO HOAE PARTCULARLY LOCATED ANO DESCREED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGEHRG AT A OHE—HALF INCH [ROH #H FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORKER OF LOT 2A, RANCHG VIFJD 1585
SUBDIMSON (CAB. ), SLOT 7078, MRG.G.T.), FOR THE SDUTHEAST CORNER OF TGS TRACT;

THENCE, HORTH B3 DEQ 47 MK, 39 SEC. WEST, A DiSTAHCE OF 160.00 FEET T0 A ONE-HALF INCH IRDH PN
WITH A VEELOW FLASTK: CAP STAUPED “MAR INC ST, FOR THE SCUTHWEST CORNER OF THS TRACT;

THEWCE ALDNG THE WEST LINE OF THIS TRACT, HORTH 27 DES 40 WH. 17 SEC EAST, AT A DISTANCE OF
20260 FEET AH CHE~HALF NEH RON #5H WTH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAUPED "W&R INC" SET AT THE SCUTH
FBGHT-OF ~WAY LINE OF ENCHILADA STREET (50 FT. ROM.), A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 226.76 FEET W THE
CENTERLINE OF SAT ENCHLADA STREET, BENG OH A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 30140 FEET, FOR
THE HORTHWEST CORKER OF THS TRAST

THEHCE, ALOHG SAD CENTERUNE, AN ARG DXSTANCE OF 11.00 FEET STRL OH THE CENIERUNE OF SAD
ENCHLADA STREET, FOA THE SOUTHFWEST CORKER OF RS TRACT,

THERCE, CONTWUING ALOHG SAC CENTERUKE, SOUTH 38 DEG. 15 MiN. 47 SEC. FAST, A DNSTANCE OF 3441 FEET
10 & CURVE TO THE LEFT WTH A RADIUS OF 26566 FEET, FOR A CORKER OF THIS THACT!

?gﬁggsggnﬂﬂgnmggnqwﬂnq Mug mmuﬁQnu\meamd.aquzgazsg
CORKER OF LOT 2A, FOR THE HORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS T

THERCE, ALOHG THE WEST LOT LINE OF SANI LAY 2A, SOUTH 10 DEG. 30 WM. 48 SEC, WEST, A1 A DISTAHCE OF
28.7 FEET A DHE~HALF INCH HOH PIN FOURD AT THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LIHE OF EMCHLADA STREET, A
TOTAL GISTANCE OF 17560 FEET 10 THE PORT OF BERNKNG

COHTATHIG 0.577 ACRES, WORE ORt LESS.

RESDUE OF 154,468 ACRE TRACT
{VOLUME 18183, PAGE 188, D.R.C.C., j

DEED RESTRICTIONS:
WVDUIME 842, PAGE 393, AUENDMENT THERETO IH VOLUME 664,
PAGE BO2, AND VIXUME 968, PACE 20, ML RECORGED W DEFD
REGORDS, CAMEROH COUNTY, TEXAS.

OWNER:
GOLF & RESORTS
INVESTMENTS, LLC
1 RANCHO VIEJO DRIVE
RANCHO VIEJD, TX. 7B575
(956)~350—4000

GRAPHIC SCALE

MERIDIAN OF
RANCHO VIEJD
SUBDIVISION,
SECTION 7

BUILDING SETBACKS:
» FROMT YARD SETEACK UKE 25 FT.
+ SOE YARD SETBACK UKE 5 7.
+ REAR YARD SETHATK LINE 25 FT.

VYICIINITY DA

1T —2000")

! (SCALE:
LOT 74 ! !
! i
/ / TECENE
; ! [ | o watt e covecian
Y L] et
= "EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE" ; EH B | P, mitay
Seo RESIDUE DF 154,488 ACRE TRACT { 24 B L —
a (VOLUME 18183, PAGE 168, ORC.C, TL) ! Tm | e, maem
ETe | ! JIV pp———
g m i IM © | reroun waes
g= I 1§ = O jomvauwas
Bad m \ Deram mET R N2 8
@
D;..m By T8 FL U DT, 5 17 UPUTY A ! gl ISP
HT& m ._\I:Fﬂii.-ubncﬁ P ﬁmu!!u‘!.um.ﬁ: il 24+ 4 S o
Ro 7 omatim T P . I @ .
! SRR R et e BT i DR
g= o e .nuu. B v | 2l . ©ed WYL,
S P Wy L 2 .E‘s af” A P ammsne B
4 5
3 e Sae.af || 13 Ve Y
[Pl o ¢ y 2%, ©
- Bapy s.sm 5
Al S SR 0 T.B.M,
s O I ]
S 6 S SR EUT Of CONCRETE Bas
v CR L FLEY, w 3745 (HAVD. 1588}
o b
d --——§ ENCHILADA STREET
ﬁ $ rose (50 7T ROW)
; [ B
5 00N L% Nagrar'sa"w
emo - k 7 fi=0 1,80 Nty
TEM. S5 1,1 s
-B.M. g0 =y =
A ha s o b 8 R p—p—;
SET RAZRQAD SFULE M ROAD Gy =t A oy,
HEV, = 3798 (HAVE. 1588) £ Ehe
ot o 4 CONCRETR SHOULDER
%, e I A
s v - %207 2 Sy = b M CONCRETE SHALL TEST 3000 P& N COMPRESSIOH © 28 DAYS
AR B oy viemgrormd w 3 EOT 24 m_.Im EXPANSIOH_JOINLS WAL BE PLACED AT CURB RETURNS, IMETS AN END OF EAGH POUR
&afp | Fosm A moss Q. pon o ua s &y WITH ITERVALS NOT 10 EXGERR 40 1F, EXPANSION JONTS WL, GONSIST OF 1/2° PRE-HOUBE
° st oo At Bok MW.U {GAET L b 307 K, Lo} Bu EXPANSION JANT MATERIAL W 3 ~ 36 x 1/2" DOWELS, ONE EHD GREASE AND WRAPPED,
¥ v 058 M= WY W T DRSO ACRE CROSS M CARE JUST BE_ THER THAT THE DOWELS ARE STRAGHT AND LAO PARALLEL WITH CURS AND
& Ty » [ .»H"Mu._..GmmPEu b oo HO COHCRETE "FLUGS” DR OTHER MATERIAL BE ALLGWED THROUGH THE DOWEL HOLES OR
8 =3 I AR R B EXPANSIOH MATERIAL THAT BOLLD PREVENT JOINT FROM CPERATIIG AS AH SIPANSION JOWF.
= 12} DB2] ACRE KET EXPANSION JOMT MATERIAL SHALL BE PRE-MOUIED ASPHALT MPREGHATED EXPANSION JOHT
& -1 A—— m RATERIAL COMFORUNG 10 ASRM D 544 (ROT %000 FIBER TYPE)
. —T W \-n.. DAAMY JONTS SHALL BE 2° DEEP AND SHOULD NOT EXCEED 10 LF. RITERVALS.
1/ o 3 o€ DT o 107 E . m\
T e e e 7 Y Eg 1t L m.u -
Fa NEs47'39%KF  180.00' 5 k.
"EL ANGEL GOLF COURSE® Lor z i 3

PRELIMINARY PLAT

BEING
2 HRESIDENTRAL LOTS

BEING
0.816 ACRE TRACT, CUT OF "EL ANCEL COLF COURSE® AND DESCRIBED AS A

0.677 ACRE TRACY, CUT OF "FL ANGEL GOLF COURSE™ AND DESCRIBED AS A
154,488 ACRE TRAGT IN ASSUMPTION WARRANTY DEED RECORDED I VOLUME 18183

SCALE: 17= 60
PREPARED FOR:

GCOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LEC
{DECEMBER 4, 2010}

Mejin & Roge, I'ncorporated,

Engineering Surveying
T.B.P.F. Reg. No. F-0ORGT0D
T.B.P.L.& Reg. No, f0023200

1843 Weat Price Road (956) 544-3022

B0, Bor 761 Brownsvitle, Teres 7EEED

Fax {956} 644-3068
emaill mandrino@mmgmail cem

OF RO HA

08 No, 20507
B.TROTENIDSR




6.Adjourn




